Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
Industrial Plot No. 2A, Anath Road,

@ I Sector-18, Gurugram, Haryana - 122 015, India

$& Exicom
é TELE-SYSTEMS Email : contact@exicom.in
URL : www.exicom-ps.corr

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hercby given that the 28" Annual General Meeting of the members of the Exicom Tele-Systems
Limited will be held on Monday. the 29th day of August, 2022 at 4:00 P.M. at the Registercd Office of the
Company al 8, Electronics Complex, Chambaghat, Distt. Solan, Himachal Pradesh - 173213 to transact, the
following business:

" ORDINARY BUSINESS:

. To receive, consider and adopt the audited standalone Financial Statements for the financial year ended
31 March, 2022 of the Company and the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors of the
Company thereon and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass. with or without modification(s),
the following resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions:

“RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended March
31, 2022 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, as circulated to the members. be
and are hereby considered and adopted.”

2. To re-appoint Mr. Subhash Chander Rustgi (DIN; 06922968) who retires by rotation as a Director and in
this regard. to consider and if thaught fit, to pass. with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution

"RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions ol
the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Subhash Chander Rustgi (holding DIN: 06922968), who retires by ratation
at this meeting be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.”

3. To appoint Statutory Auditors of the Company and to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without
madification(s). the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sections 139 and 142 of the Companies Act,
2013, Messrs. Khandelwal Jain & CO, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No, 105049W). be and
are hereby appointed as the Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of this Meeting to hald such
office for a period of five years till the conclusion of the Thirty third (33") Annual General Meeting, at a
remuneration to be mutually decided between the auditors and the Board.”

SPECIAL BUSINLESS:

4. APPROVAL OF REMUNERATION OF THE COST AUDITORS

In this regard to consider and i though fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution
i as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable provisions, il any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules framed thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or
re-enactment(s) thereol, for the time being in foree), the cost auditors M/s SKG & Co., Cost Accountants
appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company to conduet the audit of cost records of the Company
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for the Financial Year ending 31 March, 2023 he paid the remuneration of Rs. | 10,000/~ (Rupees One [.akh
Ten Thousand Only) plus taxes as applicable & re-imbursement of out of pocket expenses,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do
all such acts and take all such sleps as may be Necessary. proper or expedient to give effect to this
resolution,™

APPROVAL OF TRANSFER OF THE EV BATTERY BUSINESS AND EV CHARGERS
BUSINESS OF THE COMPANY ON A "SLUMP SALE'" AND GOING CONCERN BASIS INTO
TWO SEPARATE ENTITIES LE. EXICOM ENERGY SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED AND
EXICOM POWER SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED RESPECTIVELY

In this regard to consider and if though fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pPursuant to the provisions of section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with relevant rules made thereunder, and any other applicable provisions, including any modilication(s)
thereto or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force, and the enabling provisions in the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and such other approvals as are required for the
PUrpose, approval and consent of the members of the Company be and s hereby granted to the Board of
Directors to sell and transfer the entire battery business to Exicom Energy Systems Private Limited and the
entire charger business (o Exicom Power Systems Private Limited including but not limited to the entire
portfolio of assets of the Company. certain identified employees of the Company and ceriain identified
assels and liabilities of the Company, account receivables, account payables, inventory. customers and
contracts, licenses, permits, rights, obligations, consents and approvals relating to the said businesses which
are specific to the Battery business and Charger business respectively, on a slump sale basis. at g fair value
which will not be lower than the book value of the assets of the business undertaking being transferred 1o
Exicom Energy Systems Private Limited and Exicom Power Systems Private Limited respectively.

APPROVAL OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION UNDER SECTION 188 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

In this regard to consider and if though fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 188 and other applicable provisions, if any of the Companies
Act, 2013 and relevant Rules made thereunder ( including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof, for the (ime being in force) consent of the members be and is hereby accorded 10 the Board of
Directors to enter into an agreement with Exicom Energy Systems Private Limited and Exicom Power
Systems Private Limited respectively for effecting the sale and transfer of the entire battery business and
entire charger business including the entie portfolio of assets of the Company, comprising the battery
business and charger business including but not limited to certain identified emplayees of the Company
and certain identified assets and liabilities of the Company which are specific to the battery busjness and
charger husiness respectively, on a slump sale basis, at a fair value which wil| not be lower than the book
value of the assets of the business tndertaking being transferred 1o Exicom Energy Systems Private Limited

and Exicom Power Systems Private Limited respectively.



RESOLVED FUTHER THAT Mr. Anant Nahata, MD and CEO and Mr. Shiraz Khanna, Chief Financial
Officer of the Company, be and are hereby severally authorized to do such acts, deeds and things and
execute all such documents, undertakings as may be necessary for giving effect to the above resolutions

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Exicom Tele-Systems Limited

A

Sangeeta Karnatak
2N Company Secretary
M. NO 25216

A-84/1, SFS Flat, Saket, New
Delhi-110017
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Place: Gurugram
Date: 03.08.2022
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NOTES:

The members may vote in the meeting either in person or by proxies,

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY
TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED
NOT BE A MEMBER, THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY SHOULD
HOWEVER BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT
LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in aggregate not
mare than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, A
member holding more than ten percent of total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights may appoint a single person as proxy for any other person or shareholder,

The proxy form te be filed with company shall contain a revenue stamp of Rupee 1/- (One), duly
signed both by the shareholders and proxy to be appointed and deposited with the Com pany as

stated above. A proxy form is enclosed along with this notice,

Members should bring the enclosed attendance slip duly filled in for attending the meeting along
with the notice.

All documents mentioned in the accompanying notice are open for inspection at the registered
office of the Company between 11 A.M. to 2 P.M. on all working days except Saturday up to the

date of this Annual General Meeting.

Route-map to the venue of (he mecting is provided at the end of the notice,
Members are requested to update their e-mail address with the Company.

A member may request for delivery of any document through a particular mode and the fee for
the same shall be determined by the Company in the Annual General Meeting,



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE (.’()MIM
ACT, 2013 (‘the Act’)

ITEM NO. 4:

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant rules thereunder, the
Company is required to appoint a cost auditor to audit the cost records for the applicable products of
the Company. On the recommendation of the Audit Committee at its meeting held on June 15, 2022
the Board considered and approved the appointment of M/s SKG & Co., Cost Accountants (F. No,
000418) as the cost auditor far the FY 2022-23 at remuneration of Rs, 110,000/- (Rupees One | akh
Ten Thousand Only) plus taxes as applicable & re-imbursement of out of pocket expenses,

The Board of Directors recommends the Ordinary Resolution as set out in Item No. 4 of the Notice for
the approval of the shareholders.

None of the persons specified in Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, viz., the Directors. Manager,
Key Managerial Personnel(s), if any, and their relatives are concerned or interested in the above
resolution,

ITEM NO 5

Members of the Company are further requested to note that 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013
mandates that the Board of Directors of the Company shall exercise the power to sell, lease or otherwise
dispose of the whole or substantially the whole of any undertaking(s) of the Company. only with the
approval of members of the Company by way of special resolution, Explanation (i) to section 180( | Na)
of the Companies Act, 2013 states that the meaning of an ‘undertaking’ for the purposes of Section
180 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 is an undertaking in which the investment of the Company exceeds
20% of its Networth as per the audited balance sheet of the preceding financial year or an undertaking
which generates 20% of the total income of the company during the previous financial year,
Explanation (ii) to section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 states that the meaning of an
substantially the whole of (he undertaking’ for the purpose of Section 180(1) is in any financial year,
20% or more of the value of the undertaking as per the audited balance sheet of the preceding financial
year

Accordingly, pursuant to section | 80(1)a) of the Companies Act, 2013 members of the Company are
further requested to note that their consent to the Board is being sought by way of special resolution to
sell and transfer, the battery business to Exicom Energy Systems Private Limited and the entire charger
business 1o Exicom Power Systems Private Limited including but not limited to the entire portfolio of
assets of the Company, certain identified employees of the Company and certain identitied asset and
liabilities of the Company and contracts, licenses, permits, rights, obligations, consents and approvals
relating to the said businesses which are specific to the Battery business and Charger business
respectively, on a slump sale basis.

The Board of Directors recommends the Special Resolution as set out in Item No. 5 of the Notice for
the approval of the shareholders.

None of the persons specified in Section 102 of the Companics Act, 2013, viz., the Directors, Manager,
Key Managerial Personnel(s), if any, and their relatives except Mr, Anant Nahata and Mr. Shiraz
Khanna are concerned or interested in the above resolution, .
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Mr. Anant Nahata (Managing Director cum CEO) also being the
Systems Private Limited and Exicom Power Systems Private 1

indirectly interested in the above Resolution.

Members of the Company
2013 read with the relevant Rules made thereun
related parties for ‘selling or disposing of, or buy
exceeds ten

of the Company by way of a special resolution.

The third proviso to
apply to any trnascations entered into

length basis.

Accordingly, even though the proposed transaction of the sal
comprising the battery business and charger is to be entere
Energy Systems Private Limi
basis, based on the valuations
this transaction could be construed as being outside th

(he members of the Company under Seetion 188 of the

beneficial owner in Exicom Energy
Jimited respectively, is directly or

are Turther requested to note that Section 188(1) of the Companies Act,
der requires any transaction entered into between
ing, property of any kind” where the amount
percent or more of the turnover of the company, to be approved by the members

Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 states that Section 188 (1) shall not

by the Company in its ordinary course of business, on an arm’s

of a Special Resolution for the business transfer transaction.

¢ and transfer of business undertaking
d into by the Company with Exicom
il and Exicom Power Systems Private Limited on an arm’s length
arrived at by the independent valuers appointed by the Company, since
¢ ordinary coursc of business, the approval of
Companies Act, 2013 is being sought by way

The particulars of the transaction which is proposed to be entered into by the Company, are provided
in brief, herein below:

undertaking on a slump
sale  basis to Exicom
Energy Systems Private
Limited  and  Exicom
Power Systems Private
Limited at a fair value
which will not be lower
than the book value of the

assets of the business
undertaking being
transferred  to  Exicom
Energy Systems Private
Limited  and  Exicom
Power Systems Private

Limited respectively.

Sr, | Nature of transaction as Name of the | Name of the | Amount (in

No. | per section 188 of the Director/KMP who is | Related Party crore)
Companies Act, 2013 a related and nature of
) _ relationship

| The contract envisages the | Mr. Anant Nahata | Exicom Energy | Not lower than
transfer by the Company | (Director) Systems Private | the book value of
of the Battery business and Limited and | the assets of the
Charger business | Mr. Shiraz Khanna Exicom  Power | business
(including  the  entire | (CFO) Systems Private | undertaking
portfolio of assets Limited being transferred.
comprised therein) ol the
Company, as a business Basis the book

value as reflected
as on March 31,
2022, the book
value of the
assets  of  the
business
undertaking
being transferred
amounts to
approximately
Rs. 50 crores in
Power  business
and Rs. 12 Crores
in batlery
business




[ [The  tansaction [ 1
addition to transfer the
entire portfolio of assets
comprised in the battery
business  and charger
business will also involve
transfer of certain
identified employees of
the Company and certain
identified  assets  and
liabilities of the Company,

account receivables,
account pavables,
inventory, customers and
contracts, licenses,
permits, rights,

obligations, consents and
approvals  which  are
specific to the Battery
business  and  charger
business,

None of the Director, KMP or their relatives, either directly or indirectly is in any way concerned or
interested in the above Resolution except Mr. Anant Nahata (MD and CEO) and Mr. Shiraz Khanna
(CFO) by virtue of their position as Director in both the companies,

Mr. Anant Nahata (Managing Director cum CEO) also being the beneficial owner in Exicom Energy
Systems Private Limited and Exicom Power Systems Private Limited respectively, is directly or
indirectly interested in the above Resalution,

The Board of Directors recommends the Special Resolution as set out in [tem No. 6 of the Notice for
the approval of the shareholders,

By Order of the Board of Directors
- V. For Exicom Tele-Systems Limited

| ;l I| ;L’)'j.’}.‘l/
73 (\ Sangeeta Karnatak

Company Secretary
(M.NO 25216)
A 84/1 SFS Flat, Saket,
New Delhi, 110017

Place: Gurugram

Date: 03.08.2022




ATTENDANCE SLIP

The Folio No. and Name(s) of the Membet(s) is / are to be furnished below in block lefters

FOlio NOw.vuceveeooo No. of Shares held ........ ;

CHEnt 1D Lo T DP 1D

S — e P TR e s S et sansrnes R
. S—————— R AT e d

[ hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of Exicom Tele

-Systems Limited held on

Signature of the Member / Joint Members / Proxy attending the Meeting

Please complete this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Meeting hall.



[Pursiant to Section 105 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19¢3)

LY

CIN: U64203HP1994PLC0O 14541
Naine of the

Registered office: 8 Electronics C

Company: Exicom T

Form No, MGT-11

Proxy form

Administration) Rules, 2014 7

ele-Systems Limited

omplex. Chambaghat, Distt. Solan, Himachal Pradesh — 173213

of the Companies (Management and

Name of the Member(s);

Registered addross:

I/ We
holding

|. Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature: .....

2L Name: i .
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature: ...........,

being the member of the Exicom Tele-Systems

shares, hereby appoint

cvaens OF failing him

——

Limited

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at Annual G
" August 2022

members of the Company, to be held on Monday, 29"
of such resolutions as are indicated below:

eneral Meeting of
and at any adjournment thereof in res pect

Resolution | Resolution | For _ '_Againsl ]
| No. - e = ol
Ordinary Business
| To receive, consider and adopt the standalone Financial ]
Statements ended 3 [* March, 2022 of the Company including the
Audited Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the
cash flow statement for the year ended on that date and the Reports
of the Board of Directors and the Auditors of the Company
2. To appaint Mr. Subhash Chander Rustgi who retires from office =
by rotation, but being eligible, offers himself for re-election,
e —_— i = 0 ]



3. To approve and appoint M/s Khandelwal Jain & Co, Chartered
! Accountants as Statutory Auditors of the Company.
Special Business:

4. o approve the remuneration of Cost Auditors for the financial ]

year ending March 31, 2023

5 Approval of transfer of the EV battery business and EV chargers
' business of the company on a ‘slump sale" and going concern
basis into two separate entities i.e. Exicom Energy Systems
Private Limited and Exicom Power Systems Private Limited
: S ln L
6. Approval of related party transaction under Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013

e S

Signed ....... e Alfix Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Sharcholder

. Signature of Proxy holder(s) .

Note: (a) This form of proxy in order to be effective should he duly completed and deposited ai the
Registered Office of the Company, before the commencement of the Meeting.

(a) Proxy need not be member of the company. o e



Road Map of AGM Venue i.e. 8, Electronics Complex, Chambaghat,
Salan-173 213, Himachal Pradesh

Kumarhatti

NH 22

NH 22

() Kalka Railway Station

ISBT Shimla

NH 22
Shaghi

Waknaghat

NH 22
Randaghat

¥  Electronics

Complex

Solan Raflway Station

o AGM Venue
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members
Exicom Tele-Systems Limited

Your Directors are pleased to present the 28" Annual Report of the Company along with the

audited standalone financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended 315t March,
2022.

All references to “the Act” in this report refer to the Companies Act, 2013 unless stated otherwise.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
The financial perfarmance of the Company for the year ended
31st March, 2022 is summarized as below:
Standalone
) (INR)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
2021-22 2020-21
Revenue from operations 3,878,337474 3,091,263,486
QOther Income 381,586,575 143,472,082
Profit/(Loss) before Interest, Depreciation, 481,586,494 82,345,282
taxation and exceptional items
Finance Charges 200,886,511 156,213,466
Depreciation 184,961,822 158,980,686
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 95,738,161 (232,848,870)
Deferred Tax & MAT credit 14,836,263 (178,764,341)
Less: MAT credit entitlement and Income tax E 52,492 498
of earlier year
Net Profit/(Loss) (108,577,027 )
40,548,917
Other comprehensive Income / (loss) 1,967,054
6,837,874
Net proft and (loss) after other 47,386,791 ( 104,609,973)
| comprehensive income

Note: As per Notification [F.No.1/19/2013-Cl-V-Part] dated 27-7-2016 of Companies (Accounts)
Amendment Rules, 2016 issued by the MCA on 27/07/2016, your Company being a subsidiary of

[
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Nextwave Communications Private Limited (Nextwave) is exempted from preparing/filing the
consolidated financial statements for this year. However, the Company has voluntarily prepared the
consolidated financial statement. Further, Nextwave Communications Private Limited is filing the
consolidated financial statement with the Registrar of Companies, Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
therefore your Company is filing only the standalone financials of your Company.

RESULT OF OPERATIONS AND THE STATE OF AFFAIRS:

Your Company’s performance for the FY 2021-22 was better than the previous year's performance
despite post COVID 19 impacts. Your Company achieved revenue of $397.83 Crore as against
2309.12 Crore in the previous FY20-21, reporting a growth of approx. 28%.

We achieved an operating profit of PBT ¥ 9.57 crore / PAT 34.05 Crore vs PBT %(-23.28) Crore /
PAT %(-10.65) Crore in the previous financial year 2020-21. However, we firmly believe in our
growth strategy for EV Business and thus continued to invest in the EV Commercial and R&D
organization.

The state of affairs of your Company continues to be strong with demand growth in Telecom and
EV being one of the sunrise segments for the country.

DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of provisions of Chapter V-
Acceptance of Deposits by Companies of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 and as such no amount of principal or interest was
outstanding as of the Balance Sheet date.

SHARE CAPITAL
The paid-up Share Capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2021 was Rs.7,23,02,030/-
During the Financial Year 2021-22, the Company had not issued any equity shares or debentures

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Particulars of Employees as required under Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), a statement showing the names of top ten
employees of the Company in terms of remuneration drawn and other particulars of the employees
drawing remuneration in excess of the limits set out in said rules are given in “Annexure- A”
annexed herewith.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS AND BOARD COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE
OF DIRECTORS AT BOARD MEETINGS AND BOARD COMMITTEE MEETINGS

The Board of Directors have met four times during the financial year in respect of which notices
were properly given and proceedings are duly recorded, signed and compiled in Minutes Books
maintained for the purpose.

The number of Board meeting held during the financial year and each Directors attendance at
those meetings are set out in the table below:
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Name of Directors During the Financial Year
(01/04/2021-31/03/2022)
No. of Board Meeting No. of Board Meetings
) held attended
| *Mr. Brij Behari Tandon 4 ) 0
Mr. Himanshu Baid 4 4
Mr. Subhash Chander Rustgi 4 <
Mr. Anant Nahata 4 B
Ms. Leena P.Gidwani “ 4

The table below shows attendance at Board Committee meetings. of which the directors of the
Company are members during the financial year ended 31 March 2022

Name of Audit Committee Nomination and Corporate Social
Directors Meeting Remuneration Responsibility
Committee Meeting Meeting
No. of | No. of | No. of | No of | No. of | No. of
Meeting Meetings | Meeting Meetings Meeting Meetings
held attended held attended held attended
*Mr. Brij 2 0 2 0 1 0
Behari
Tandon
Mr. Himanshu 2 2 2 2 1 1
Baid
Mr. Anant 2 2 Not a member 1 1
Nahata
Mr. Subhash Not a member 2 2 Not a member
Chander
Rustgi

*Mr. Brij Behari Tandon had sought leave of absence due to health issues.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors to the best of
their knowledge and ability confirm:

(a) that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) that we have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of
the Company for that period;

(c) that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other iregularities;

(d) that the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;




(e) that proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in
place and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively; and

(f) that proper internal financial controls were laid down and that such internal financial controls
are adequate and were operating effectively.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has received declaration of independence required under Section 149(6) of
the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules,
1975 from all its Independent Directors and there has been no change in the circumstances which
may affect their status as independent director during the vear.

The Board is of the opinion that Independent Directors of the Company hold highest standards of
integrity and possess requisite expertise and experience required to fulfill their duties as
Independent Directors. In terms of Section 150 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 6 of the
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 Independent Directors of the
Company have also confirmed that they had registered themselves with the databank maintained
by The Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs Manesar.(‘lICA").

All the Independent Directors of the Company are exempt from the requirement to undertake
online proficiency self-assessment test.

BOARD EVALUATION

The annual evaluation process of the Board of Directors, individual Directors (ID and NID) and
Committees was conducted in accordance with the provision of the Act and the NRC Policy.

In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of Non-Independent Directors and
the Board as a whole was evaluated. Also the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of
information between the company management and the board particulars of loans, guarantees or
investments was assessed.

Performance evaluation of Independent Directors was done by all the Board members, excluding
the Independent Director being evaluated.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The Company has not made any investment and/or has not provided any guarantee as covered
under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year 2021-22. However, the
Board of Directors in their meeting held on September 29, 2021 had approved granting of an
additional amount of unsecured loan to ‘Energywin Technologies Private Limited’ (wholly owned
subsidiary company), upto a maximum amount of INR 100,00,000/- (Rupees One Crore Only), in
one or more tranches. The details of Loans covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013, are given in the Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All transactions entered by the Company with Related Parties during the financial year 2021-22
were in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis. Further, during the year under
review, there are no materially significant related party transactions which may have a potential
conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee for approval. Prior omnibus
approval of the Audit Committee is obtained for the transactions which are of a foreseen and




repetitive nature. The transactions entered into pursuant to the omnibus approval so granted,

along with a statement giving details of all related party transactions, are placed before the Audit
Committee.

Your Directors draw attention of the members to Notes to accounts to the standalone financial

statement which set out disclosures on transactions with related parties and AOC 2 as per
Annexure - B.

AMOUNT PROPOSED TO BE CARRIED TO RESERVE

No amount is proposed to be transferred to any specific reserve.

DIVIDEND

No dividend is recommended for the year ended 315 March, 2022.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF_ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE
AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No material changes and commitments have occurred from the end of the financial year till the
date of this report which can affect the financial position of the company.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (R&D-DCT)

Your Company has a strong and committed in-house R&D team in Gurugram and Bangalore.

R&D Gurugram is working on following product developments:

1) Photon 48V/3000W Solar Charger

Our 48V/3000W Photon series solar charger is single controller, single fan, high reliability and
high-power density meets the new standard of energy efficiency of >95% and MPPT efficiency of
>98%. This Solar charger module designed for working in parallel with other solar charger
modules and AC-DC rectifier as a part of DC power system controlled and monitored by M2000
controller through CAN communication. High MPPT tracking efficiency ensures the less or no
usage of DG running makes it economical OPEX solution for the site. The combined rectifier and
solar charger-based power plant is an all-in-one power solution for mobile telecom operators for
Indian and overseas customers. This project was started in Feb, 2022. Proto-A initial level testing
of both the stages has been carried out. It requires Proto-B PCB modification for the design errors
and EMI certification. Pilot production has been planned in Sep-2022.

2) 3™ Party 48V/4000W DSTB rectifier

To meet the power requirement of 5G network, your company has taken up the 3™ party product
development of 4KW rectifier. This 4000W/48V single phase Rectifier is designed with state-of-the-
art advance topologies for very high-power density (50W/In3) and efficiency (>96%). R&D has
explored multiple third-party vendors for cost effective, feature rich and reliable solutions. Based
on the multiple third-party vendor specifications, your company shortlisted the company DSTB for
the product. All the design changes were done based on your company standard product
specification and communication protocol was modified for M2000 system controller CAN
communication. Detailed internal testing has been carried out to ensure reliability and long-term
performance. Field trial of the rectifier is in progress since April, 2022,
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3) Serenity 48V/4000W

Our 48V/4000W Serenity series DSP Rectifier single phase Rectifier is designed with state-of-the-
art advance topologies for very high-power density (50W/In3) and efficiency (>96%). This rectifier
module designed for working in parallel as a part of DC power system controlled and monitored by
M2000 controller through CAN communication. This high efficiency rectifier based Power Plant is
an all-in-one power solution for mobile telecom operators for overseas and Indian customers. This
project was started in year 2021 and due to thermal challenges and design constraint in topologies
encountered during development, PCB layout modification with different topology approach has
been considered for new development. Also, PCB design was carried out to make inhouse model
compatible with the DSTB rectifier for easy replacement of rectifier in future. Proto-A has been
developed and initial level testing is in progress. It required one level of iteration for design error
and for EMI/ RF| certification. Pilot production has been planned in Dec,22.

4) |IP87 based 3KW rectifier

To meet the power requirement of 5G network, your company has taken up the 3™ party product
development of IP67 based 3KW rectifier. This pole mounted 3KW reciifier along with pole
mountable Li-lon battery will be future requirement for 5G urban network. R&D is exploring multiple
third party vendors for cost effective, feature rich and reliable solutions. After successful
collaboration with third party vendor, field trial of the rectifier is planned in June-2022.

4) |P67 based 600W rectifier

To meet the EV 2-wheeler/3-wheeler charging requirement, development of low power charger for
mobility market segment has been taken up. This 800W charger with state of art power design and
IP67 enclosure can fulfill the end customer requirement of vehicle charging with high reliability and
performance. This light weight charger has been designed to mount either on the vehicle or can be
kept inside the vehicle. This charger supports multiple CAN communication protocol for charging
different batteries. Proto-A assembly and testing is planned on July,22 and Pilot production has
been planned for Feb,23.

5) Development of M2000-LITE Controller

Company has a state of the art system controller M2000, which meets most of the application
requirements. However, there is a need for development of a limited functionality, small footprint
and lower cost controller for small cell applications. R&D has taken up development of this
controller (M2000-LITE) which will fit in 1U space and occupy <60 mm front panel as compared to
110mm of current controller. Though this product was planned for pilot production in March, 2022,
however due to decreased resources and additional activities of redesign due to non-availability of
key companents, this product has been rescheduled to Sept., 22.

6) Development of LX5000 Controller

Company has planned a new high controller providing a host of new functionalities and network
adoptability. The controller will be Linux OS based and it will be possible to configure logics using
standard scripting methods. This will help to meet customer specific requirements faster, without
chxanging firmware. Though our controller supports such functionality but has multiple limitations.
Additionally the controller will provide a larger memory footprint, so that life of product can be
increased. This is product is more complex than existing controllers and development plan is
expected to be 2 years.




Your Company has successfully completed the following projects:

1) _Product Design Improvements for 3KW, 2KW, 2KW-EV and Solar Charger

Product design Improvement of 3KW, 2KW, 2KW-EV and Solar Charger has been taken up during
2021-22. R&D has optimized the design for better reliability. R&D has also done the production

quality related improvements for all the products mentioned above. This includes PCB and
Mechanical Improvements.

2) Redesign of critical units due to non-availability of key components

Due to ongoing shortage / non-availability of semiconductors in the market, it became difficult to
manufacture DCIO and WCBMS units. DCIO is a critical unit for most of our supplies and could
have stopped our production lines. Similarly we had large orders for WCBMS which is a necessary
part of Li-ION battery supplies to telecom operators. Suppliers have refused supply of some key
components for these units and there was no visibility for one year. R&D team redesigned both

these units in short span by using key components which were available and had better
commitments from suppliers.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (R&D- EVSE)

Your Company has a strong and committed in-house R&D team in Gurugram and Bangalore.

Category: AC Charger
EVSE R&D is working on following product developments and technologies:

1. 3.3 kW Type 2 AC Charger (Slim Charger) — A single phase, light weight, compact and
portable AC charger that comes with AC Type 2 output connector which helps
consumers to charge their vehicle during their journey. This charger comes with
standard three pin plug at input side and gets input from a standard socket that can be
easily located at restaurant, parking plaza, roadside motels or rest house.

2. Compact Charger 7.5 kW — 22 kW Type 2 Version V3 (Home/Home Pro) — We are
working to introduce two advanced variants for single phase AC Type 2 charger with
range 7.5 kW — 22 kW with below key features to cater Indian as well as global market;

Cost-Reduction

Wireless Home measurement

High End Processor

In-house RFID design

Compact size for printed circuit board

Peoow

3. 3.3 kW AC-001 Single Socket Kirana — Architecture is similar to 3.3kW AC-001 Single
Socket charger except OCPP, RFID and Wi-Fi. A cost-effective compact AC charger
for domestic usage including charging of three wheelers and two wheelers.

EVSE R&D team has successfully launched below products and technologies:
1. 3.3 kW AC-001 Single Sacket — A single phase, light weight, compact and easy to use AC
charger with LCD display for user interface, OCPP, RFID and Wi-Fi features that comes
with power rating of 3.3kW and single output connector as per standard IEC-60308.

2. 7.5 kW Type 2 AC Charger Compact V 2 — Single phase AC charger with power rating 7.5
kW with high-Low cut and surge protection up-to 6 KV as add on features.




3. 7.5kW Type 2 AC Charger for TATA Motors — Specifically designed and developed for

Tata Motors limited, compatible according to newly launched Tata Nexon EV.

Technology:

%

PCA OCPP Wi-Fi/Cellular(Quectel) EVAC Type 2 — Newly designed and developed printed
circuit board assembly for Wi-Fi with LTE feature for AC Type 2 charger.

PCA AC EV TYPE-2 2.0 — Newly designed and developed printed circuit board assembly
with advanced features for AC Type 2 charger.

Category: DC Charger

EVSE R&D team is working on following product developments and technologies:

Product:

1. Low Voltage DC Charger - We are working to launch low voltage 120 VDC DC
charger with dual gun configuration and power rating 15 kW and 30 kW.

2. High Voltage DC Charger — We will be launching a 30kW wall-box DC charging system
under this category.

3. EV Harmony 180kW-480kW Modular design — Modular DC charger with wide range of
output power starting from 180 kW up-to 480 kW with architecture as a combination of
dispensing units and power cube.

Dispensing unit would be used to charge the vehicle while power cube will be feeding the
individual dispensing unit.

4. EV Harmony 480kW Liquid cooled system — High power DC charging system with
liquid cooled technology to work efficiently at higher temperature and 350A/500A as
output current.

Technology:

1.

In-house System controller for High DC Voltage Charging Systems — Specifically designed
and developed system controller for high voltage DC charging system is being used to
control and monitor the demand of electric vehicle in terms of power and signal while
charger communicates with the electric vehicle. Target is to localize the supply for
components, it will help to fix supply chain issue.

In-house Insulation controller for High DC Voltage Charging systems — Specifically
designed and developed insulation controller for high DC voltage charging system
measures and controls the insulation/resistance in between power line and protective earth
along with insulation for neutral earth. Target is to localize the supply for components, it will
help to fix supply chain issue.

In-house System controller for High DC Voltage Charging systems (Double Gun CCS) —
Specifically design to contral and monitor the demand of electric vehicle for a combination
of dual CCS 2 charging gun for DC chargers.




EVSE R&D team has successfully launched below products, system and technologies:

1. EVDC BHARAT DCO01 15kW 1G - Low voltage DC charger with single output and power

rating 15kW designed and developed according to BEVC — DC001 standards specifically
designed to cater India market.

2. EVDC BHARAT DCO0O1 30kW 2G - Low voltage DC charger with dual output and power

rating 30 kW designed and developed according to BEVC — DC001 standards specifically
designed to cater India market

3. EV Harmony 60kW 2G CC, CC L — High voltage DC charger power rating 80 kW and dual

output, each charging gun according CCS 2 protocols, designed and developed to cater
India as well overseas market.

4. EV Harmony 120kW CC, CC L - High voltage DC charger with power rating 120 kW and

dual output, each charging gun according CCS 2 protocols, designed and developed to
cater India as well overseas market.

5. EV Harmony 142kW 3G CC, CH, 3P-T2 L - High voltage DC charger power with rating 142
kW and a combination of CCS 2, CHAdeMO and AC Type 2 charging gun, designed and
developed to cater India as well overseas market.

Single charger can deliver AC as well as DC output.

6. EV Harmony 180kW 2G CC, CC L - High voltage DC charger with power rating 180 kW
and dual output, each charging gun according CCS 2 protocols and designed and
developed to cater India as well overseas market.

7. EVDC Harmony 240kW 2G CC, CC L - High voltage DC charger with power rating 240 kW
and dual output, each charging gun according CCS 2 protocols and designed and
developed to cater India as well overseas market.

Technology:

1. In-house System controller for Low DC Voltage Systems — Specifically designed and
developed system controller for low voltage DC charging system is being used to control
and monitor the demand of electric vehicle in terms of power and signal while charger
communicates with the electric vehicle. Target is to localize the supply for components, it
will help to fix supply chain issue.

2. In-house Insulation controller for low DC Voltage Systems - Specifically designed and
developed insulation controller for low DC voltage charging system measures and controls
the insulation/resistance in between power line and protective earth along with insulation
for neutral earth. Target is to localize the supply for components, it will help to fix supply
chain issue.

3. In-house AC Sense controller for Low Voltage DC Charging System — Specifically

designed and developed to sense and measure neutral earth (NE) voltage for low voltage
DC charging system.

4. In-house Modem 4G controller (Dual SIM) — Specifically designed and developed at low

cost to replace the routers we procure from market.
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5. In-house Upper controller for High DC Voltage Charging Systems — Specifically designed
and developed master controller for high voltage DC charging system to handle CMS
communication and OQCPP.

System:
1. Low Voltage DC Charger for HMCL with 2 G DC and 1 Gun AC - Specifically designed

and developed low voltage DC charger for two wheelers with a combination of 2
charging guns for DC output and 1 gun for AC output.

NERGY CONSERVATION MEASURES TAKEN

Exicom continues to give major emphasis for conservation of Energy, and the measures taken
during the previous years were continued. The Efficiency of Energy Utilization in Exicom
manufacturing Unit is monitored quarterly, in order to achieve effective conservation of energy.
The significant Energy Conservation measures during the year were:

a. Electricity

The company continued its efforts to utilise energy optimally at its manufacturing facilities at
Gurgaon and office locations in India. Energy conservation measures adopted across the
company have made energy usage more efficient.

At Gurgaon plant, energy efficiency initiatives such as energy efficient AC/DC load and
energy efficient router for operations were implemented.

Other energy efficiency actions comprise switching to energy efficient LED (Light Emitting
Diodes) lighting and use of power capacitors to improve the Power factor.

b. Water

The company continued its efforts to conserve water resources by reducing its water
consumption as well as controlling water losses for chiller operation at manufacturing and
office locations of the company. These efforts at factory location of Gurgaon have resulted in
saving 7,000 m3 of water during the year.

(ii) Steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy
The company continues its efforts to utilise alternate sources of energy at plant. The company

has 250KW solar rooftop capacity at Gurgaon Plant. This total installed capacity generated
2.50 lakh units in a year.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Efforts made in technology absorption:

Your company had purchased technology for a Remote monitoring unit for Li-lon EV batteries.




FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO

~ 2021-22 2020-21
Expenditure in Foreign Currency INR 3,78,94 263 INR 1,06,45,790
Earnings in Foreign Currency INR 60,93,83,886 INR 12,37,14,421

HOLDING, SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Holding Company

Nextwave Communications Private Limited (Nextwave) holds 5,031,685 equity shares which is
69.59% of the share capital of the company.

During the period under review, the following Companies were Subsidiaries and Associate of your
Company.

Subsidiary Companies (Wholly-Owned Subsidiary)
(i) Exicom Tele-Systems (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
(i) Energywin Technologies Private Limited
(iii) Horizon Power Solutions DMCC (incorporated on May 19, 2022)

Step-down Subsidiary Companies

(i) Horizon Tele Systems SDN Bhd (Subsidiary of Exicom Tele-Systems (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

Energywin Technologies Private Limited has an associate company with the name Storage Power
Solutions Inc.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act, a statement containing salient features of
the financial statements of the Company’'s subsidiaries has been provided in Form AOC-1
‘Annexure C’.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND RISK MANAGMENT

The Company has in-place proper and adequate internal control systems commensurate with the
nature of its business, and size and complexity of its operations. Your Company has an effective
risk management framework, which helps the Board to monitor the state of controls in key
business processes. Internal control systems comprising of policies and procedures are designed
to ensure reliability of financial reporting, timely feedback on achievement of operational and
strategic goals, compliance with policies, procedure, applicable laws and regulations, and that all
assets and resources are acquired economically, used efficiently and adequately protected.

The Management team has conducted a review of the Internal Financial Controls and remedial
action has been taken or agreed upon with a finite closure date where in control weaknesses were
identified. There is no material financial control related observations outstanding as at March 31,
2022. Based on the above, the Management believes that adequate Internal Financial Controls
exist in relation to its Financial Statements.

During the year under report, Internal Audit has been conducted by M/s. Oswal Sunil & Company,
Chartered Accountants and internal control systems in the Company were tested and no
reportable material weakness in the design or operations of the organization was observed. Any
suggested improvements were duly acted upon.




CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee comprises of the following members:

a) Mr. Brij Behari Tandon.
b) Mr. Himanshu Baid and

c) Mr. Anant Nahata

The Company has in place a CSR Policy in line with Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 and

the same is available on its website https://lexicom-ps.com/. The focus areas as approved by the
CSR Committee and Board are as under:

(i) promoting health care including preventive health care and sanitation

(i) promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing vocation
skills especially among children, women, elderly and the differently abled and
livelihood enhancement projects.

(iii) promoting gender equality, empowering women, setting up homes and hostels for
women and orphans; setting up old age homes, day care centers and such other
facilities for senior citizens and measures for reducing inequalities faced by socially
and economically backward groups

(iv) ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and fauna,

animal welfare, agroforestry, conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality
of sail, air and water

The CSR Committee of the Board is monitoring the implementation of the CSR Projects. The
Board of Directors reviews the same in order to ensure that your Company spends, in every
financial year, at least 2% of the average net profits of the Company for the last three years.

Your Company had on April 30, 2021 transferred unspent amount relating to the on-going project
(Mobile Medical Van) to the specifically designated ‘unspent CSR account’ opened with the Punjab
National Bank, Nehru Place branch in terms of the order passed by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs notifying the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules, 2021
for Companies on January 22, 2021

The brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) palicy of the Company and the
initiatives by the Company on CSR activities during the year under review are set out in the
desired ‘Annexure D’ of this report in the format prescribed in the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules, 2021

REASONS FOR NOT SPENDING THE FULL AMOUNT ALLOCATED FOR CSR ACTIVITIES

With a view to run Mobile Medicare Van, at Sardarshahar, Dist- Churu, Rajasthan and providing
medical facilities to the needy people, we began our journey with Wockhardt Foundation as our
implementation partner.

The implementation agency had shared estimated cost of running one mobile medical clinic
alongwith the phase wise requirement of funds pursuant to which the company remitted the first
tranche of the estimated cost however no further remittance has been made by the Company fill
date as the rampant spread of COVID-19 outbreak across borders and geographies effected the
operations of implementing agency and the project came to a standstill till January 2022 and for
this unpretentious reasons the Company could not spend the balance amount (which was
transferred to the separate CSR Account) towards the said on-going project.




However, on 22nd February 2022 the Mobile Medical Unit was l2aunched at Sardarshahar, Churu
Rajasthan ang since then Sachal Chikitsa Vahan or Mobile Medical Unit (MMU) is operational to
deliver preventive healthcare facilities o over 100 beneficiaries each day from the underprivileged
seclions of the society. MMU is dccompanied by a professional healthcare team comprising of an

blood/urine tests, elc., all of which are made available to the beneficiaries free of cost. The
implementing agency will manage its day-to-day operation and mobilize greater participation of the
fargeted communities with the help of a Social Protection Officer,

Your company has adopted code of conduct for members of the Board ( Incorporating duties of
Independent Directors) and the senior Management The code aims at ensuring consistent
standards of conduct and ethical business praclices across the company

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

As on 315! March. 2022, the Board of the Company consists of following Directors:
*  Mr. Brij Behari Tandon,
*  Mr Himanshy Baid,
* Mr. Anant Nahata
* Mr. Subhash Chander Rustgi.
* Ms Leena P Gidwani

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Act, Mr Subhash Chander Rustgi,
Director of the Company, shall be liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting
and being eligible, he offers himself for re-appointment and is being recommended by the
NRC/Board for the fe-appaintment by the Shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee Comprises of:

a) Mr. Brij Behari Tandon,
b) Mr. Himanshu Baid,
€) Mr Anant Nahata

The scope and terms of reference of the Audit Committee have been formulated in accordance
with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013

The Audit Committee met two times during the financial year 2021-22 ie. on 07-05-2021 and 21-
12-2021 Al the recommendations  of the Audit Committee were considered  and
accepled by the Board.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

in compliance with the requirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 The Nomination
and Remuneration Commitiee comprises of




a) Mr Himanshu Baid as Chairman:
b) Mr. Brij Behar Tandon as member
€) Mr. Subhash Chander Rustgi as member

Nomination, Remuneration and Compensation (NRC) Committee. amangst others, is responsible
for determining the Company's policy on recruitment and remuneration of Directors/KMPs, Senior
Management Personnel and other employees of the Company

c) Formulating the criteria for evaluation of the performance of Directors, as well as Key
Managerial and Senior Management Personnel

d) To guide on providing reward tg Directors, KMPs ang Senior Management directly linked to
their effort, performance, dedication and achievement relating to the Company's
operations.

€) To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensyre long term Sustainability of talented
managerial personnel and create competitive advantage.

Mr. Himanshu Baid, Non-Executive Independent Director is the Chairman of the Committee, The
Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the Committee.

The NRC Committee met two times i.e on 07-05-2021 and 29-09-2021 during the financial year
2021-22

REMUNERATION POLICY

The remuneration and compensation policy of the company is designed to attract and retain the
best of the talent and on 5 continual basis motivate and enable their growth. The remuneration and
compensation policy along with the other policies that govern human resources, aim to create an
environment {hat Encourages the employees to contribute at the optimal level of efficiency and
produclivity. The HR framework follows the total rewards philosophy that enables overall growth
for the employee — in terms of role-appropriate compensation, benefits and retirals, variable
compensation tied to company and individual performance, learning and development
Oopportunities to develop relevant skills and capabilities. and opportunities to take on new roles and
responsibilities that contribute to career growth.

The remuneration and compensation policy also emphasizes the commitment of the company
towards employing the highest levels of corporate governance and compliance to all local
employment laws in all the geographies that the company operates in. It also reflects the
company’s objectives for promoting long term value creation for shareholders.

The Remuneration Policy applies to Directors, Senior Management Personnel including its Key
Management Personnel (KMPs). When considering the appointrent and remuneration of Whole-
time Directors. the NRC Committee inter-alia considers Pay and employment conditions in the
industry, merit of person and the paying capacity of the Company.




The Policy of the Company on directors appointment anc remuneration and other malters as
required under sub-section (3) of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 is available on oyr
website, at htips://exicom-ps.com/

AUDITORS & AUDITORS’ REPORT

M/s SGN & Co.. Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 134565wW), Statutory Auditors of the Company
were appointed by the shareholders in their 241 Annual General Meeting to hold the office till the
conclusion of the 28th Annual General Meeting and since thair term is valid till the forthcoming
shareholders meeting only therefore it has been Proposed 1o recommend and appoint M/s,
Khandelwal Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants for a term of 5 years in terms of the provisions of
Companies Act. The Statutory Auditors have consented to the said appointment and confirmed
that their appointment i Made, would be within the limits mentioned under Section 143(3)(g) of the
Companies Act 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014

The Auditors’ Repaort for the FY 2021-22 is annexed hereto and forms part of the Annual Report.
The Auditors' report does not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks.

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS

COST AUDITORS

Your Company is duly maintaining cost records in compliance with section 148 of the Companies
Act, 2013

The Report of the Cost Auditors for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 is under finalization
and shall be filed with the MCA within the prescribed period.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

M/s. M 8 SHARMA & cO. Company Secretaries was appointed as Secretarial Auditor only for one
yearie to audit the secretarial records of the Company for the period ended on March 31, 2021.

The Company had therefore appointed M/s  Anupam Aggarwal & Associates, Company
Secretaries as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company, pursuant ta the provisions of Section 204 of
the Companies Act, 2013, to audit the secretanal records of the Company for the period ended on
March 31, 2022

| SINo. | Observation | Management Reply .
| i 300 equity shares of the Company are in The Company is regularly following up |
| physical form with  the  respective shareholders |

| ' B N ' Whose shares are in physical form




since last two years. Company has
made all possible communication to
the shareholders requesting them to
get their physical shares converted into
DEMAT.

The company is hopeful that the
pending physical shares shall be
converted into DEMAT this year.

2 Company is maintaining minutes in loose leaf | The Company shall ensure periodical
| and these are never bound since incorporation bounding of minutes

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Copy of Annual Return for the FY 2021 as stipulated under Section 92(3) and Section 134(3)(a) of
the Act read with the Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) amendment
Rules, 2021 was placed on the website of the Company. Web link - https://www.exicom-
ps.com/policies.html.

Copy of Annual Return for the FY 2022 shall be filed by the Company with the Registrar of
Companies, Himachal Pradesh, within the stipulated period and the same can also be accessed
on the Company's website at: https.//www.exicom-ps.com

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER

Your company has established an effective Vigil Mechanism for directors and employees to report

genuine concerns, in compliance with the provisions of Section 177(9) of the Companies Act,
2013.

The Company has a Whistle-Blower Policy in place to encourage and facilitate employees to
report concerns about unethical behavior, actual/ suspected frauds and violation of Company's
Code of Conduct or Ethics Policy. The Policy has been suitably drafted to meet the requirements
of Vigil Mechanism under the Act. The policy provides for adequate safeguards against
victimization of persons who avail the same and provides for direct access to the Chairperson of
the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee of the Company oversees the implementation of the
Whistle-Blower Policy.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION POLICY

The Policy regulates all transactions between the Company and its related Parties. The policy was
approved and adopted by the Board in the year 2018 (i.e. on July 25, 2019).

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 118(10) of the Act, the Company has complied with the
applicable provisions of the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India (ICSI).

REPORTING PRINCIPLE

The Financial and Statutory Data presented in this Report is in line with the requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013 (including the rules made thereunder), Indian Accounting Standards and the
Secretarial Standards.

REPORTING PERIOD

The Financial Information is reported for the period 1st April, 2021 to 31st March, 2022, Some
parts of the Non-Financial Information included in this Board's Report are provided as on the date

of this Report.
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DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL _ HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted &
published an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy a Policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of
sexual harassment at workplace in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder for
prevention and redressal of complaints of sexual harassment at workplace. Our ‘Prevent of
Harassment at Workplace’ policy applies to everyone involved in the operations of the Company,
including vendors and clients. We have also constituted an Internal Complaints Committee (ICC)*
including an external member for all our in all locations across India to handle sexual harassment
complaints in accordance with the section 4 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. We have organized awareness programs for
sensitizing the employees with the provisions of the Act & have conducted orientation programs for
the members of the ICC in line with section 19 of the act. We have also submitted our annual
report for the year 2021-2022 in line with section 21.The Company has duly implemented and
complied with the provisions of the applicable law.

No complaint pertaining to sexual harassment from any of the Company's locations was received
during the financial year ended 31st March, 2022.

PROPOSED TRANSFER OF BUSINESS UNDERTAKING THROUGH BUSINESS TRANSFER
AGREEMENT —

Your Board of Directors on February 23, 2022 in-principally agreed for the proposed transfer of the
EV battery business and EV chargers business of the company on a "slump sale” and going
concern basis into two separate entities i.e. Exicom Energy Systems Pvt. Ltd. and Exicom Power
Systems Pvt. Ltd. respectively. The transfer is however subject to approval of the shareholders.

ESTABLISHMENT OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY IN EMIRATE OF DUBAIL_UNITED ARAB

EMIRATES

Your Board takes pleasure in announcing the formation of its WOS in the Emirate of Dubai. United
Arab Emirates with the name HORIZON POWER SOLUTIONS DMCC on May 19, 2022. Share
capital of LLC is AED 50,000 (Fifty Thousand Dirhams) divided into 5000 (Five Thousand) shares
of AED 10 (Ten) each where your Company holds 100% shares.

PROCEEDINGS UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE 2016

No application was made nor any proceeding is pending against the Company during the year,
under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. However, during the year the Company had
filed application against Kinetic Green Energy and Power Solutions Limited before the National
Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench for recovery of operational debt amounting to
Rs.4,4238499/- (Rupees Four Crore Forty-Two Lakhs Thirty-Eight Thousand Four Hundred
Ninety-Nine Only) pursuant to the Settlement Agreement dated March 31, 2021.

DETAILS OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT WITH THE BANKS

The Company has not made any one time settlement with any Banks or Financial Institutions.
ENVIRONMENT

Your Company is conscious of its responsibility towards environment and utmast care is taken
during its operations to ensure that no damage was caused to the environment. Further, the
Company from time to time spreads awareness amongst its employees as to what at individual
level one can do to help protect the environment.
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GENERAL

2. The Company has not issued any shares during the year under ESOP, sweat equity or
otherwise to the employees of the Company.

3. Mr. Anant Nahata is drawing remuneration from the Company in the capacity of Managing
Director cum CEO wef July 01. 2020. Other than Mr. Anant Nahata, none of the Directors of

the Company receives any remuneration or commission from the Company or any of its
subsidiaries.

4. No significant or material orders were Passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which
Impact going concern stalus and Company's operations in future.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
S DNUWLEDGEMENT

encouragement and continue Support extended to the Company. Your Directors also wish to
place on record their appreciation to the employees for their continued support and unstinting
efforts in ENsurng an excellent all round operational performance at all levels

For and on behalf of the Board of
Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
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Place: Gurgaon Anant Nahata Subhash Chander Rustgi
Date: 15.06.2022 Managing Director cum CEQ  Director
DIN. 02216037 DIN: 06922968
Address: W-48 Greater Address: B-279, Sushant

Kailagh-Il New Delhi-110048 Lok-3. Sector 57,
Gurgaon -122011
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nagerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 or amendments made thereto:

Remuneratio g of
SL : - Nature of ; : commence Last
N . y Qualification &
ND ame nmﬁ;\?d (in Employment Designation Expariurie ment of Age employmen
employmen t held
t
Graduate in N
! Economics
Anant Chief [ Exicom
1| Maheta 8.991.408 | Permarent | Executive 01-Jul-17 3g | Tele-
Officer 14y Systems
edrisof Limited
Experience
S e BE / . o
) B.Tech Delta
5 | P-M Chief _ | Power |
Singh | 8166804 | Fermanent | Technolog | | p1-Mar-14 58 | Solutions
yOmcer | 33 vears of (India) Put
Experience . Lid
|
BE /
 BTech | ‘ | Himachal
Naveen Vi L ' | Futuristic
3 Sharma 7,717,808 | Permanent o T 01-Apr-10 | 51 | Communi
President :
28 years of cations
experience Limited
BE./
) B.Tech
Vivekan Vice
4 | and 68.47,060 | Permanent Presid s | 27-Jan-21 48 | Autoliv
Kumar esident
26 Years of |
Experience
BE IE-!lTech i -
B = | Dela
Kri - = Power
5 Sr:::m; 6,406,108 | Permanent | s® 08-Jul-18 51 | Solutions (I
24 years of ndia) Pvt. L
! experience td
. cA 1 T
Shiraz Chief
6 Khanri 5222343 | Permanent Financial . | 09-Aug-21 Bd | PWE
Officer 27 years of
. experience
BE./
BTech | Samsung
[ sSDi
Sundar Deputy
7 | aaman. 9,055.588 | Permanent | General 25-Apr-18 38
ey Manager 19 Years of
experience
Diploma Essential
’ Energy
e Assistant (T
g | Sreldd | 4 ossa7o | Permanent | Vice 12-Jul-16 41 | India (Pvt)
in Ali : 23 Years of Lid
| President |
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o e S
g |Bamal | oo Permanent | Vice Pj]-—D 05-Apr-21 52 Eglg?g?ﬁ
Ekram B840, President [ 17 Years of P

— o — experience e e e 'T_td.'__
| B.E./
|

| | B Tech _j |
General D

Manager ‘ 02-Apr-19
22 Years of
experience

Praful
10 Mehta ' 4,808 938

Permanent '

i
46 | Lenavo

|

)

(i) The remuneration shown above comprises salary, allowances, Perquisites, performance linked

incentive/ Ex-gratia, medical, Company's contribution to provident fund and all other reimbursements if
any.

(i) None of the employees is related to any director of the Company.




Annexure B

FORM NO. AOC.2

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso

thereto

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of

the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: NIL

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

(e)
(f)

(9)
(h)

Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value.
if any

Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions

Date of approval by the Board

Amount paid as advances, if any:

Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required
under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: As per Annexure 1’
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: As per Annexure ‘1’
(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions: For FY 2021-22
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value,
if any:
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board. if any: Company had taken Omnibus Approval for
all the expected transactions to be entered in FY 2021-22 with related parties at the
Meeting of Audit Committee and Board of Directors dated May 07, 2021.
(f)  Amount paid as advances, if any As per Annexure ‘1’
For and on behalf of the Board of
Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
Place: Gurgaon Anant Nahata Subh@sh Chander Rustgi
Date: 15.06.2022 Director (MD&CEO) Director
DIN: 02216037 DIN: 06922968
Address: W- 48 Address: B-279, Sushant
Greater Kailash -l Lok-3, Sector 57,

New Delhi-110048 Gurgaon - 122011



Annexure B

Annexure: ‘1’

Name of related parties and description of relationship are given below:-

Holding Company
NextWave Communications Pvt Ltd (NextWave) w.e.f 22.12.2015

NextWave Communications Pvt Ltd (formerly known as MN Enterprises Pvt.
Ltd.) w.e.f. 01.09.2016

Subsidiary Company
Exicom Tele-Systems (Singapore) Pte Ltd (ETSPL) — Singapore
Energywin Technologies Pvt. Ltd (Energywin)

Step Down Subsidiary Company
Horizon Tele Systems Sdn Bhd (Horizon) - Malaysia

Key Management Personnel (KMBEs)

Since Company’s paid up capital is less than 10 crores therefore KMP appointment is
not mandatory and thus details are not required to be given.

#Nextwave Communications Private Limited (Nextwave) has been merged with MN
Enterprises Private Limited (MNEPL) pursuant to Order of National Company Law Tribunal,
Allahabad (Order) dated April 21, 2017. As per the said Order, on April 21, 2017, the
undertaking of Transferor Company i.e. Nextwave shall, pursuant to the provisions contained
in Section 230-232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 shall stand
transferred to and vested in, or be deemed to be transferred to and vested in Transferee
Company i.e. MNEPL without any further act, deed, matter or things. The appointed date of
the said merger is September 01, 2016. The aforesaid order was filed with Registrar of
Companies, State of Uttar Pradesh (RoC) on 19th May, 2017 and accordingly the order has
become effective from 19th May, 2017.



Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21

A) TRANACTIONS DURING THE YEAR

Issue of 6% C;.mpulsory Convertible Debentures

Nextwave - | 750,000,000

Purchase of goods

ETSPFL 584,574 56,800,657

Horizon - 2,377,180

Innovative Roofs - 122,314

HFCL - 23,511,748

Services received

Innovative Roofs 23,932 7.000

HFCL 13,539,057 3,309,401

Sitting Fees to Independent Directors

Mr. Himanshu Baid 400,000 50,000

Mr. Brij Behari Tandon . 700,000

Mr. Subhash Chander Rustgi 500,000 500,000

Ms. Leena Pribhdas Gidwani 400,000 500,000
| Sale of Goods

Horizon 162,863,107 56,975,259

HFCL 78,255,119 58,956,607

Services rendered

ETSPL 31,867,879 35,780,564

HFCL 88,499,043 23,853,219

Interest Income

Energywin 4,155,381 3,328,233

Interest Expenses

Nextwave 57,483,462 22,808,219

Dividend Income

ETSPL 197,400,000 -

Royalty Income

ETSPL 121,097,473 31,817,810

Warranty Expense

Horizon 10,459,695 8,725,841

Other Income

Horizon = 458,144

Rent Income

HFCL 9,912,000 -

Other Expense

HFCL 4,590,000 416,874

ETSPL 1,149,578 1,261,210

Loan Given

Energywin -| 12,000,000

Advances Given

Energywin - 6,500,000

Loan Received

Whole Time Director - | 40,000,000

Loan Repaid

Whole Time Director 10,000,000 -

B) BALANCES OUTSTANDING AS AT YEAR END

Annexure B



ASSETS

Advances

Energywin 16,092,158 16,092,158
Loans Given

Energywin 24,800,000 36,800,000
Trade Receivable

Harizon 9,085,815 76,449 481
ETSPL 7,233,349 48,030,106
Income Receivable

ETSPL 16,832,214 12,636,583
Interest Receivable

Energywin 6,170,962 18,231,126
LIABILITIES

Unsecured Loan

Whole Time Director 45,000,000 55,000,000
Trade payables

HFCL 38,454,550 8,858,288
Innovative Roofs 370 437
ETSPL 335,931,559 | 457,666,049
Horizon 5,617,932 7477428
6% Compulsory Convertible Debentures

Nextwave 750,000,000 | 750,000,000
Advances

HFCL 50,667,565 1,586,706

Annexure B



Annexure ¢

Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or associate
companies or joint ventures

Part-A Subsidiaries

srNo. 1 2 .
Name of the subsidiary company Exicom Tele-Systems | Energywin Horizon Tele
(Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Technologies Systems SDN Bhd
Private Limited (Step down Subsi)
- B o oo | |AmountinINR)
The date since when subsidiary was 02.07.2012 21.05.2014 NA
acquired
Reporting period 31* March, 2022 31" March, 2022 | 31% March, 2022
_Reportﬁg currency anﬁ)}_haﬁge ' usp — N INR - - MYR_ ==
rate 1USD=75.45 1 MYR =18.05
Share capital* Ei
30,212,771 40,500,000 14,650,428
Reserves and surplus
898,764,255 (94,122,427) (27,562,589)
| Total assets = o - | o | T =
1,436,517,352 99,737,891 336,048,765
Total Liabilities ' =i
507,540,225 153,360,318 348,960,926
Investments = R
5,905,000 1,316,250
Turnover o o
4,837,840,864 3,535,248 444,827,449
Profit before taxation
242,112,932 [32,690,6493) 37,741,300
_F;N)Tsil:m fortaxation i 3]
50,080,710 (196,453) (4,071,721)
Proﬁ?a’r’teﬁaxatinr; b N N
192,023,222 (32,494,340) 33,669,579
Proposed Dividend _ =
Extent of shareholding (in 100 ' 100 100
| percentage) s e o
e 1 100 100
| - B 00 (

e B
,;fw.__ L o

LT el B ; " ,
*Share capital Repqrted at Historidal rate as reported and considered for consolidated financial
.
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POl D PonUG Dby did SOmL v COLLE ey

Name of Associates or Juinl Venlures o ' _ NUI APPLICABLE

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date NA N
2. Date on which the Asscciate or Joint Venture was associated or acquired NA

3. Shares of Associate or Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end NA

No. NA ]
Amount of Investment in Associates or loint Venture NA

Extent of Ho]nc-!ing (in per-cenr.ageJ - N - NA ]
4. Description of how there is significant influence NA

5. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated NA

6. Netwaorth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet NA

7. Profit or Loss for the year NA

i. Considered in Consolidation NA

li. Mot Considered inConsclidatian NA

1 Names of assodidles or joint ventures which are vet to commence operations. NA
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liguidated or sold during the year. NA

Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manaer in which the Balance Sheot is to be certified”.

d behalf of the Board
ele-Systems Limited

Anant¥Nahata Subhash Chander Rustgi
MD CUM CEO Director

DiIN: 02216037 DIN: 06922968

Address: W-48, Greater Kailash-1l Adddress: B-279,

New Delhi-110048 Sushant Lok-3, Sectar 57,

Gurgaon, Haryana 122011

e

Shiraz Khanna Sangeeta Karnatak
Chief Financial Officer Company Secratary
Address: Flat no C-154 Belvedere Park, Address: A 84/1, SFS
Cyber City, DLF City. Phase 3, Flat, Saket, New Delhi

Gurugram, Haryana 122007 118017
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Annexuce 1

The Annual Report on CSR Activities to be Included in the Board's Report
(Financial Year 01.04.2021 -31.03.2022)

Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.

The Board of Directoars of the Company at its meeting held on July 25, 2019 approved the revised
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy of your Company pursuant to the provisions of Section
135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014. The CSR Committee has ideniified the CSR aclivilies. around which your Company shall
be focusing mainly on:

(i) promoting health care including praventive health care and sanitation

(i) promoting education. including special education and employment enhancing vocation skills
especially among children, women. elderly and the differently abled and livelihood
enhancement projects

(i) promoting gender equality, empowering women, setting up homes and hostels for women and
orphans. setting up old age homes. day care centres and such other facilities for senior citizens
and measures for reducing inequalities faced by socially and economically backward groups,

(iv) ensuring envirenmental sustainability. ecological balance, protection of flora and fauna, animal
welfare, agroforestry, conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality of sail, air and
water

The CSR Policy of the Company is available on the website of the Company and can be accessed
through the following web-link- https //www exicom-ps.com/pdf/CSR-Palicy pdf

2. Composition of CSR Committee

[SI. No. Name of Director -Designation / Nature [Number of meeﬁngs Number of
of Directorship of CSR Committee | meetings of CSR
held during the year Committee
ttended during the
year
1 Mr. Brij Behari Tandon Independent Director 1 0
2 0 Himanshu Bais Independent Director 1 1
3. Mr. Anant Nahata MD cum CEO 1 1
3. Web-links where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by

the board are disclosed on the website of the company.

The composition of the CSR sommitiee, GSR Policy is available on our website, at https./www.exicom-
ps.com/pdf/CSR-Policy pdf

Though the Company is not statutorily required to make any CSR contribution in the FY 2021-22
(except the unspent amount transferred to the separate unspent CSR account) but the CSR Committee
and Board has recommended that the Company may voluntarily make necassary contributions as and
when required in terms of the CSR Policy and schedule VI of the Companes Act, 2013




4 Pravide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule

(3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable
(attach the repaort). Not applicable

3 Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies

(Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the
financial year, if any. Not applicable

6 Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) - NA

T
SLNO | Particulars Remarks
i (2] Two percent of average net profil of the company as
per section 135(5) | 0 i
r ==
{b) Surplus ansing out of the CSR projects or
| programmes or activities of the previous financial
| years-
(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, |
if any ;
{d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-
7c).

8 (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Total Amount .
Total Amount transferred to Amount transferred to any fund specified
Spent for the -
Fiaotaiat Unspent CSR Account as per under Schedule VIl as per second proviso
Year. (in Rs.) section 135(6). to section 135(5).
Amount. Date of transfer. Naﬁ‘se of Amount | Date of transfer
- B - the Fund o
nil INR April 30, 2021 NA NA NA
286,65,500

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: The Company
has not spent any amount during the financial year for the reason that the implementation agency
had shared estimated cost of running one mobile medical clinic alongwith the phase wise
requirement of funds pursuant to which the company remitted the first tranche of the estimated
cost however no further remittance has been made by the Company till date as the rampant
spread of COVID-19 outbreak across borders and geographies effected the operations of
implementing agency and the project came to a standstill till January 2022 and for this
unpretentious reasons the Company could not spend the balance amount towards the said
on-going project




BT ® @ e e[ @e] @ | ao (11)
2
Sl. Name| Htem | Local |Location of Project Amoun}Amuun Amount| Mode of Mode of
Nofof the| from | area lthe project.{duratio t |t spenttransferr{implementati Implementatijo
| . |Projec|the list | (Yes/N n. |allocat|inthe | edto | on-Direct n - Through
£ of o). ed for |curren Unspent| (Yes/No). Implementing
activitie the ‘ t CSR Agency
sin B =T project financi|Account O
Schedu Stat| Distri (in ljﬁs.}.alYear for the Nam ‘€3R J
le VIl to e. | ct (in | project e |Registrati
the Act. Rs.). | as per o
Section number.
135(6) (in
Rs.).
1 NA |NA NA NA MNA NA NA NA NA NA  [NA
]

(1) This is the ‘ongoing project’ os defined in the CSR Amendment Rules. The year mentioned include the
financiol year in which the profect was commenced.

(2) The requirement does not apply to CSR projects or programs approved prior to April 1, 2021.
(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:
(1) (2) G [ @ (5) ® | @ [ (8)
Sl Name of the Item from |Local| Location of Amount Mode of Mode of
No. Project the list of | area | the project. spent for implementation| implementation -
activities |(Yes/ the project - Direct Through
in No). (in Rs.). (Yes/No). (implementing agency.
hedul N |
?!?I :J 1:':.‘: State.|District. Name. CSR ‘
Act registration
’ number.
1 [NA NA NA  NA NA NA - NA NA
~ - === I S ST IS
{d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads - Nil
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable -Nil
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e)
(9) Excess amount for set off, if any — No excess amount
=]

~

1a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years. NO amount was spent
during the year

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding
financial year(s) NO amount was spent during the year




10 In case of creation ar acquisition of capital asset, furnisi, lhe detaiis relating to the asset s0
created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year — : No capital asset was created /
acquired for financial year 2022 through C5R spend.

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit
as per section 135(5)

Pursuant to Clause 14 of the Memorandum of Understanding signed on November 16 20119 between
the Company and the implementing agency “Wockhardt Foundation' the company has remitted only
the first tranche of the estimated cost till date as the rampant spread of COVID-19 outbreak acrgss
borders and geographies effected the operations of implementing agency and the project came to g
standstill till January 2022 The Company shall be releasing second tranche as S00n as a reguest for
the same is received from implementing agency.

For Exicom Tel tems Limited
1
4 / QD‘ "‘3’.
£ ¥
g \ x w 23
jival
/ y &
} B
Anant Nahata Subhash Chander Rustgi
MD Cum CEO Director
DIN: 02216037 DIN: DE922968
Address: W- 48 Greater Address:B-279,
Kailash-1l, New Delhi-110048 Sushant Lak-3, Sector 57

Gurgaon-122011

Date: Gurgaon

Place: 15.08.2022
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
EXICOM TELE-SYSTEMS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
1. Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Exicom Tele-Systems
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
{hereinafter referred to as the “ standalone financial statements”).

In ouwr opinion and to the best of our information and according Lo the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and its profit { including
other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

2. Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing {"SA"s) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements
section of our report, We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code ol [Ethics issued
by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICA1”) together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules nade thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sulficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statcments.

3. Inforination Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexure to
Beard’s Report and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include tpe%ﬁmﬁﬂm financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The other information compr ;fu}ft’ﬁe abov&docu ments
is expocted to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's repoy

Office No.306, 31 Floor, 439 Hasham Premji CHS LTD, Near Madras Bhavan Hotel, Kalbadevi Road, Mumbai — 400 002
Email - accounts@sgnco.in / nirmai@sgnco.in / shreyvans@sgnco.in Contact - 022 49740502




SGN&CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Qur opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance cenclusicn thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalane financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalene financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

4, Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect tothe preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance, tetal comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash
flows ufthe Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India, This respensibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintcnance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuricy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or ervor.,

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Compuny’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative butto do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

5. Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, butisnot a guarantee
that an audit conducted inaccordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggreyate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exer 1/ ?ﬁr«eféssli;hal judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: /54 NN

Office No.306, 3 Floor, 439 Hasham Premji CHS LTD, Near Madras Bhavan Hotel, Kalbadevi Road, Mumbai - 400 002
Email - accounts@sgnco.in / nirmal@sanco.in / shreyans@sgnco.in Contact - 022 49740502
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e [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
ducto fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
amaterial misstatement resulting from fraud ishigher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
coutrol.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143{3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinicn on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

+ Evuluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use ol the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures inthe standalone financial statements or, ifsuch disclosures are inadequate,
to medify cur opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auiditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it prohable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i} planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in
the standalonc financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal

control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

safeguards.
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6. Repoit on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

A. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Companies Act 2013, we give
in the “Annexure-A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

B. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained ali the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
Js itappears from cur examination of those books;

(c} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the
statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder;

{e) Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,2022 from
heing appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over (inancial reporting of the
icompany and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”:

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16} of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanaticn given to us, the
remuneration paid / provided by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with
the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report inaccordance with Rule 11
ufthe Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanaticns given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
standalone financial statements- Refer note 47 to Lhe,staﬁndalﬁne financial statements;

A PN

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term Cmqu‘s 1’nc dngg den} ative contracts for which
[ ‘
L&

there were any material foreseeable losses;
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iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv.  (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and helief, as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds (which are material either individually or
in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds
or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company Lo orin any other
person(s) or entity{ies), including foreign entity(ies) (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shal,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Cempany (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

{b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds {which are material either individually or
in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person(s} or entity,
including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiartes”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i} and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a} and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement.

v.  The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

For SGN & Co.
Chartercd Accountants
Firm Registratigg,‘ﬂp??ts&g@sw

AN PR

. 1y Ty

Shreyans Jain .
\‘\/'/z\

Partner N

Membership No. 147097
UDIN: 22147097 AKYURM5316

Place: Gurugram
Date: June 15, 2022
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Annexure-A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Annexure referred to in paragraph 6 (A) of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members
of Exicom Tele-Systems Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2022, we report that:

1. (a} (A) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situations of its Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing lull particulars of intangible assets.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment have not been physically verified by the management during the year
but therv is a regular program of verification which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of its assets and as informed, the discrepancies noticed on physical
verification of [ixed assets were not material and the same have been properly dealt with in the books
of accounts,

(¢} According to information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the title deeds, of the immovable properties of are held in the name of the
Company. In respect of immovable properties of land and building that have been taken on lease and
disclosed as Right of use assets in the financial statements, the lease agreements are in the name of the
Company.

(d) The Company has not revaiued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment {including right of-use
assets) and intangible assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March
31, 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions {(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as
amended in 2016) and ruies made thereunder.

I, (a) Theinventories have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals during the
period. In our opinion having regard to the nature and location of stocks, the frequency of physical
verification is reasenable. No discrepancies were noticed on verification between the physical stocks
and the book records that were more than 10% in the aggregate of each class of inventory.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, at points of time during the year, from banks
or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. In our opinien and according to the
information and explanations given to us, the gquarterly returns and statements filed by the Company
with such banks or flnanc:al institutions are in agreement WI[h tfle »uénapdlted books of account of the
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/}
Rs. In I akhs
_ Amount as per Amount as reported
.. Qtrending Particulars Unaudited Books of in the quarterly Difference
- Accounts return/statements
Trade Receivables 11,869.59 11,944.23 (7464}
30-06- = : sl
0-06-2021 Inventory 10,648.29 11,355.08 (706.79)
20-09-2021 Trade Receivables 11,222.93 11,287.02 (64.09)
Inventory 9,412.00 10,090.90 (678.90)
31-12-2021 Trade Receivables 11,632.01 11,412.14 219.87
] Inventory 10,817.28 11,490.33 (673.05}
31.03.2022  |Trade Receivables 171500 1138200] 33300
_ Inventory 12,663.18 12,607.22 55.906

1. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made investiments, provided any guarantee or security or
granted any advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability
partnership or any other parties during the year. The Company has granted unsecured loan to its wholly
owned subsidiary company, in respect of which the requisite information is as below:

(a) The Company has granted foan to one of its wholly owned subsidiary Company. The details of the
same are given below:

Rs. In Lakhs

Guarantees Security Loans Advancesin nature
of loans
Aggregate amount granted/ provided during the year T B
- Subsidiaries - . i 115.00 -
- joint Ventures B - 3 } )
- Associates - - - _
- Others - . . _

Balance outstanding as a balance sheet date in respect of the above case
- Subsidiaries - - SR

- Joint Ventures R - -

- Associates - - :

- Others - - - -

(b) In our opinion and accerding te the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the terms and conditions of the grant of loans, during the
year are, prima facie, rot prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

(c} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, in respect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of
principal and payment of interest has been stipulated andtheTEpayments of principal amounts and
receipts of interest are regular as per stipulation.
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(d) Accoring to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there is no overdue amount for more than ninety days in respect of loans

given,

(e} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, no loan granted by the Company has fallen due during the year, and hence
reporling under clause 3(iii)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

(f) Accoriling to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has granted loan to one of it's wholly owned subsidiary
Company which is repayable an demand.

Particulars , ... Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)
Aggregate amount of loans/ advances in nature of loans .
Rejiayable on demand (A) 24800
Agreement does not specify any terms or pericd of repayment (13) -
Total (A+3) 248.00
Percentage of loans/ advances in nature of loans to the total loans 100%

iV. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has, in
respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, complied with the provisions of section 185 and
186 of the Companies Act, 2013, wherever applicable.

V. According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits
within the meaning of the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(v) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Vi. We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies
(Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 prescribed by the Central Government under sub section {1) of
section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and we are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed
accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed
examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, and records examined by us, the Company
has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees
state insurance, income tax, goads and service tax {GST), TCS, custom duty, cess, professional tax and
other muterial statutory dues, as applicable, except delays in few cases for TDS and GST with the
appropriate authorities.

VIIL

—_—

According to information and explanation given to us, and as per the records examined by us, no

m
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(b) According to the mformatlon and exp!anatlons given Lo us, the dues which have not been depOSJted
on account of disputes and the forum where the dispute is pending, are as under:

SL. | Name of the Statute | Nature of | Period to which | Amounts Forum where |
No. Dues the Amount | (Rs. In | dispute is
' Relates Lakhs) Pending
(Financial year)
1 | The Custom Duty Custom 1994-95 and 6.97 | Asstt.
Duty 1995-96 Commissioner,
Custom Mumbai |

VIl According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not surrendercd or disclosed any transactions, previously
unrecorded as inceme in the hoolis of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961
as income during the year,

IX. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and records examined by us as at
balance sheet date the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions or
banks or debenture holders.

(b) Accurding to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or government authority.

(¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and records examined
by us, the term loan has been applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us,
and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-term
basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the Company.

{e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
(inancial statements of the company, we report that the company has not taken any funds from any
entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries.

X. (a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
{including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

{b) Accmdmg to the inforimation and expianations gwen to us and on, t,h,@ bablS of our examination of
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XL (a) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to
us, no firaud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section {12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been (iled in Form ADT-
4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Centra)
Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
company during the year.

XIl. In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xii) of
the ordur is not applicable to the Company.

K1 According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, transactions with the related parties arc in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
standalone financial statements as required under Indian Accounting Standard 24, “Related Party
Disclosures” specified under Section 133 of the Act.

XIV. {a) In our opinion and based on cur examination, the company has an adequate internal audit system
commetisurate with the size and nature of its business,

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company
during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures,

XV. According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its
directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3{xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

XVi.  (a) Inour opinion, the Company is not required to he registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi} (a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

{b} The Company has not conducted non-banking financial / housing finance activities during the year.
Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3{xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(d} According to the information and explanation given to us by the management, the Group bhas one CIC
which is not required to be registered with the Reserve Bank of [ndia.

XVil. The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in thﬁ }mmedlatve@ :
preceding financial year the Company has incurred cash losses of Rs. 1690.07 1. akhsi{ %/
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XVIII. There hias been no resignation of the statutory auditors of t
clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

XIX. According to the information and explanations given to us and ¢n the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, ather
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing
has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the
date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balancc sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
howevcr, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guaraniee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

X¥X. (a) inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no unspent
amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than ongoing projects requiring a
transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VI to the Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to
sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx}(a) of the Order

is not applicable for the year.

(b} In respect of ongoing projects, the Company has transferred unspent Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) amount, to a Special account within a period of 30 days from the end of the
respective financial year in compliance with the provision of section 135(6) of the Act.

For SGN & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm chistratior_) N

eya s Jain
Partner

Membership No. 147097
UDIN: 22147097AKYURMS316

Place: Gurugram
Date: June 15,2022
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause(i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

To the members of
EXICOM TELE-SYSTEMS LIMITED

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Exicom Tele -~ Systems
Limited (“the Company") as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the guidance note on Audit of Internal financial
controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {'ICAL"). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of Lthe accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financiat information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal linancial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if sucly controls operated ecffectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial

o
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficicnt and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone
financia! statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,

~ A company's internal financial controi over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that {1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone financial statements in
accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expendilures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the standulone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadeqguate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,2022,
based on ihe internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of [nternal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Charlered Accountants of India.

For SGN & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.;

Partner

Membership No. 1470\97-'
UDIN: 22147097AKYURMS5316

Place: Guingram
Date; June 15, 2022
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Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
Bulance Sheel as al March 3%, 2022
(in Lakhs)

. As at As at
Particulars Moke No. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
ASSETS
Non-current Assets
{(a) Property, Plant and Equipiment 5 6,284.70 6,551.09
(b) Right-of-Use Assets [ 1,891.13 1.96743
{c) Intangible Assets 7 1,602.70 615.66
(d} Intangible Assets under Development 8 1,058.17 1,205.69
{e] Investment in Subsidiaries, Associates 9 678.78 67878
(F) Financial Assets
(i} Investments 10 20.68 1391
(ti) Trade Receivables 11 676,55 -
(iii} Others 12 430.06 324.96
{(g) Deferred Tax Assets {Net) 13 2,334.65 2,872.43
(h) Other Non-Current Assets 14 1,298.58 465.64
Total Non-Current Assets 16,276.00 14,695.59
Current Assets
{a) Inventories 15 12,663.18 10,98243
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 16 11,490,15 12.309.38
{ii} Cash and Cash Equivalents 17 909.94 220.02
{iii} Bank Balances olher than (il) abuve 18 1,221.27 2,144,235
[iv) Loans 19 248.00 35800
(v} Others 20 126.46 263.60
{c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 21 948.76 574.89
{d) Other Current Assers 22 6,241.33 3.885.85
Total Current Assets 33,849.09 31,748.40
Total Assets 50,125.09 46,443.99
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
fa} Equity Share Capital 23 723.02 72302
{b) Other Equity 24 13,569.19 13,095.32
Total Equity 14,292.21 13,818.34
LIABILITIES
Non-current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i} Borrowings 25 6,956.14 6,612.11
(ii} Lease Liabilities & 1,509.50 1,586.95
{ii1) Others 26 170.66 206.64
(b) Provisions 27 829.96 891.06
Total Non-Current Liabillties 9,466.26 9,296.76
Current Liabilities
[a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 28 2,810.93 3,169.54
(ii} Lease Liabitities 6 488.65 417.69
(iit) Trade Payables 29
{A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 3.422.67 320160
small enterprises ; and
(B} total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 12,161.04 13,578.33
enterprises and small enterprises.
(iv) Others 30 980.55 788.75
(b} Other Current Liabilities a1 £,237.97 2,058.05
(c) Provisions 32 264.81 114.03
Total Current Liabilities 26,366.62 23,328.89
Total Equity and Liabilities 50,125.09 46,443.99
Summary of Significant accounting pelicies and other notes to 1-67
Standalone Financial Statements

The accompanying explanatory notes form an integral part of these standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the of Directors
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Place: Gurugram Company Secretary Chit Financiad Officer
Dare: June 15, 2022 MNo 23216




Exicom Tele-Sysiems Limited
Statement ol Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31,2022

_{Zin Lakhs)

Sr. . For the year ended For the year
No. Particulars Note No. March 31, 2022 Ma r‘chYB 1 ;(;‘;fd
INCOME
| Revenue from gperations 33 39,783.37 3091263
11 Other Income 34 3,815.87 1,434.72
il Total Income (1+11) 43,599.24 32,347.35
IV |EXPENSE
Cost of Material Consumed 35 2702225 19.631.78
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 36 2.75 495
Changes In Inventories of Finished Goods,Work-in-Progress 37 (793.71) 1,624.17
And Stock-In-Trade
Employee Benefits Expenses 38 5,556.59 5.030.03
Manufacturing Expenses 39 1,353.20 994 36
Finance Costs 40 2,008.86 1,562.13
Depreciation and amortization expenses 5,6 &7 1,849.62 1,585.81
Other Expenses 41 4,677.40 3,342.86
R&D Fxpenses 42 261.90 895.70
Total Expenses (1V) 42,641.86 34,675.85
V |Profit / (Loss) before exceptional items and tax {111-1V) 957.38 (2,328.50)
V1 ;Exceptional Items - -
Vi1 |Profit / (loss) before tax (V-V¥1) 957.38 (2,328.50}
VIl |Fax expense
(1) Current Tax 403.53 -
(2) Deferred Tax & MAT Credit 148.36 (1.787.64)
{3) Income Tax for Earlier Years - 52492
IX |Profit / {Loss) for the year (VIL-VIII) 405.49 (1,065.78)
X |Other Comprehensive Income ("0CI)
(A} Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Re-measurement gains/(ioss) on defined benefits plans 54.27 1561
Tax on above ltem 14.11 406
(B} Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (net of tax} 68.38 19.67
XI [Total Comprehensive Income for the year {IX+X} 473.87 {1.046.11)
Earnings per equity share 43
Basic 5.61 (14.74)
Diluted 5.61 (14.74)
Summary of Significant accounting policies and other notes to Standalone 1-67
Financial Statements

The accompanying explanatory notes form an integral part of these standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date
For SGN & Co.

Chartered Accountants..~-.,
Firm Registration No. 134565

hreyansYain - =
Pariner
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Place: Gurugram
Date: June 15,2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Managing Director
Cum CEC
DIN:02216037
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Sangeeta Karnatak
Company Secretary
M.Nop. 25216
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hander Rustgi
Directar

DIN:06522968
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{A) Equity Shave Capital

Exicom Tele-Systems Limited

Particulars Amount
Balance as at Aprii 01, 2020 723.02
Chanpes in Lauity Share Capital due o prioy pericod erpas -
Restated balance as at April 01, 2020 723.02
Changes i equity share capital during the year -
Ralance as at March 31, 2021 723.02
Changes b Equity Shave Capital due to prior period wrors B
Restated baiance as at April (41, 2021 T23.02
Changes in equiky share capital during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2022 723.42

(B) Other Equity

Statcmcent of Changes in Lauity for the year ended Mavch 31, 2622

(Tin Lakhs}

Equity component o Reserves and Sueplus )
- - Other Comprahensive
Particuiars Compound Financial . ncome Total
Instruments Securities Premium fetained Earnings
Reserve
AsatMarch 31,2020 6,163.35 6,758.14 (105.86) 12,815.63
Changes in acconnting policy or prior peried errors - . - -
Restated balance as al Al 31, 2020 0,163.35 6,758.14 (105.86) 12,815.62
Prafit/[ Luss) for the year - 11,065.78) - (106571
Other Comprehensive Inemne/ (Loss) foe the year - 1957 - 19.67
Total Comprehensive Encome/(1.055) far the year - (1.046.11) - {1.046.11)
Issued during the year 132550 - - - 1,325.80
Transfer to retamned earnings - {105 80) 105456 -
As at March 31, 2021 1.325.80 6,163.35 5.606.17 . 13.095.32
Changes in accounting policy or prine petiod eorors
Restaved badance asat Apnt 01, 2021 1,325.80 6,163.35 5,606.17 - 13,9532
Profiv/{Loss) for the year . - A05.49 40549
Other Comprehensive Incame/ (Loss) tur the year - - [t - Aia8
Total Comprehensive [rcome /[Loss) for the year - 473.87 - £73.87
[z ued duting U year - . - - -
As at March 31, 2022 1.325.80 6,163.35 6,080.04 - 13,569.19
Summary of Signilicant accounting palicies and other notes 1o Standalone Findngial $Slatements 1-67

The accompanying explanatory sotes form an integrsl part ol these standalone financlal statements

As per owr repart of even date

For SGN & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Date: June 15, 2022
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Managing Director
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Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
Statentent of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2022

= I _[%in Lakhs)
R For the year ended For the year ended March
Particulars March 31, 2022 3L 2021
Cash Flow from Dperating Activites
Met profc # {loss) betore tax 95738 {2:328,49)
Adjustment for ;
Depreciation and Amaortisation 1,849.62 1.589.81
Finance Cost 2,008.86 1,562.13
Lease Modication fermination adiustment- IND A5 116 - [183.41}
Interest income {152.90) [155.41)
Divlidend Income [1,974.00)
Impairment in value of Investment - 55.29
Fair valuation {Gain)/Loss an financial instruments at FYTPL {6.77) -
Subsidy from M3IPS {35.98) (36.46)
Gain on Lease Rent Waiver -lnd A5 116 {18.35) (52.12)
Bad pebts WGt and Empaivment allowance for trade 18080 76.72
receivables and Loan and Advances
Loss/[Profit) on Sale of PPE 0.39 2,050.67 15.85 2.862.40
Operating cash flow before changes in working capital 3.008.05 5339
Changes in Waorking Capital:
Trade & Other Receivables {2.627.94) [4.939.99)
Inventories {1,680.76) 826,63
Trade Payables & Other Current Lishillties 3.326.00 (982,70 2,429.60 (1.683.76)
Net cash generated from operations before tax 202535 (1,145.85)
Taxation {403.53) (524.92)
Net Cash from/{used) in Operating Activites (A) 1,621.82 (L674.77)
Cash Flow from Investing Activites
Purchase of Property, Plant amd cquiproent (1,847.77) (1.7256.29)
Sale of Property, Plant and equipment 0.22 .
::"Iurcha.‘;c )n/l;)i nvesrmfnrﬁs‘ o i inal - [7.91)
ncrease]fDecrease in Fixed Deposits [havigg orlgina
maturity of inore than 3 months) ’ 848.65 (1.147.23)
Decrease f (incrzase) in Loans receivables 12000
Dividend Received 1,974.00 .
Interest Received (net) 27573 1,370.83 112.87 [2,768.56)
Net Cash used in [nvesting Actlvities (B) . 1,370.83 {2,768.56)
Cash Flow from Financing Activites
Proceeds/{ Repayment) of Long Term Borrowings 158.66 (48.08)
Proceeds/(Repayment) of Short Term Borrowings {298.07) [955.82)
Paymuent of Lease Liabilities - Principal portion {479.50) (297.89)
Payment of Lease Liabilities - Interest portion (172.72) (178.0¢8)
Proceeds/(Repayment) of CCD - 7.500.00
Interest Faid (1,511.11) (2,302.74) {1.382.35) 4,637.79
Net Cash generated {tom Financing Activities {C) (2,302.74) +637.79
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents during
the Year {A+B+C} 689.91 19446
Add: Cash & Cash Equivalents as at beginning of the Year 220.03 2557
Cash & Cash Equlvalents as at the end of the Year (note no.17} 909.94 220.03

Notes:
L. The above Staternent of Cash flows has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as sec out in Indian Accounting Standard-7, “Statement of Cash Flows™,

2. Figures in brackets represents cash outflows.
3. Components of cash and cash equivalents :-

Asat . As at

- Particulars March31,2022 | * March 31,2021

Cash on hand 142 0.68
Balances with scheduled Banks
- Iy Current Accounts 08,52 219.35
- I Fixed Deposits 0-3 months - -
Cash & Cash Equivalents 909,94 220.03

Summary of Significant accounting policies and other notes to 1-67
Standalane Financial Statements

The accompanying explanatory notes form an integral part of these standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directgrs
For SGN & Co. v
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Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
Notes Forming Part of the Standalone Financial Statements

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Exicom Tele-Systems Limited {CIN:U64203HP1994PLC014541) ‘the Company’ is a public
limited company domiciled and incorporated in india having its registered office at 8, Electronijcs
Complex, Chambaghat, District: Solan, Himachal Pradesh- 173213. Estabtished in 1994,

The Company is in the business of providing efficient and reliable Power Electronics Solution for
global Telecom, IT, and other related industries and manufacturing of electric vehicle charger
and lithiumion battery for E-vehicle, The Company’s manufacturing facilities are located at
Gurugram in Haryana and Solan in Himachal Pradesh. The research and development facilities
are located at Gurugram in Haryana and Bangalore in Karnataka.

2. RECENT PRONOUNCEMENTS

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the
existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from
time to time. On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from April 1st, 2022, as below:-

A,

[nd AS 37 - Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specify that the ‘cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that
relate directly to the contract’. Costs that relate directly to a contract can either be
incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour, materials)
or an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts. The amendment
is essentially a clarification and the Company does not expect the amendment to have any
significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 103 - Reference to Conceptual Framework

The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition
method, the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed must meet the definitions
ofassets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian
Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India at the acquisition date. These changes do not significantly change
the requirements of Ind AS 103. The Company does not expect the amendment to have
any significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 16 - Proceeds before intended use

The amendments mainly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of property,
plant and equipment amounts received from selling items produced while the company
is preparing the asset for its intended use. Instead, an entity will recognize such sales
proceeds and related cost in profit or loss. The Company does not expect the amendments
to have any impact in its recognition of its property, plant and equipment in its financial

statements.
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Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
Notes Forming Part of the Standalone Financial Statements

D. Ind AS 109 - Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021)
The amendment clarifies the treatment of any cost or fees incurred by an entity in the
process of derecognition of financial liability in case of repurchase of the debt instrument
by the issuer. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant
impact in its financial statements.

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3.1 Compliance with Ind AS

These financial statements (‘financial statements’) have been prepared in accordance with the
[Indian Accounting Standard (‘Ind AS’) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,
read together with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards} Rules as amended
from time to time.

The accounting policies, as set cut in the following paragraphs of this note, have been consistently
applied, by the Company, to all the periods presented in the said financial statements. The
preparation of the said financial statements requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates and judgements. It also requires the management to exercise judgement in the process
of applying the Company's accounting policies. The areas where estimates are significant to the
financial statements, or areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, are disclosed
in Note 44.

The financial statements are based on the classification provisions contained in Ind AS i,
‘Presentation of Financial Statements’ and division II of schedule 111 of the Companies Act 2013.

Further, for the purpose of clarity, various items are aggregated in the statement of profit and loss
and balance sheet. Nonetheless, these items are dis-aggregated separately in the notes to the
financial statements, where applicable or required. All the amounts included in the financial
statements have been rounded off to the nearest Lakhs upto two decimals, as required by General
Instructions for preparation of Financial Statements in Division I of Schedule 11l to the Companies
Act, 2013, except per share data and unless stated otherwise.

3.2 Historical Cost Convention

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual and going concern basis, and the
historical cost convention except where the Ind AS requires a different accounting treatment. The
principal variations from the historical cost convention relate to financial instruments classified
as fair value for the followings:

{a) certain financial assets and liabilities and contingent consideration that is measured at
fair value;

{b) assets held for sale measured at fair value less cost to sell;

{¢) defined benefit plans plan assets measured at fair value; and

Historical costis generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods
and services.




Exicuoin Tebe-Systens Lumiled
Notes Forming Part of the Standalone Financial Statements

3.3 Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and
measurement principles of Ind AS requires the management of the Company to make estimates
and judgements that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures relating to
contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
income and expense for the periods presented.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are
affected.

3.4 Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/ non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

b} Held primarily for the purpose of trading, or

¢) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period other than for (a)
above, or

d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

a) ltis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

b) Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading

c) Itisdue tobe settled within twelve months after the reporting period other than for (a) above,
or

d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

3.5 FairValue Measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each Balance
Sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability
to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to
another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which

sufficient data are available to measure: faft value, maximizing the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimizing the use ofunobsa vable lnpu‘




Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
Notes Forming Part of the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company categorizes assets and liabilities measured at fair value into one of three levels as
follows:

~ Level 1 — Quoted {unadjusted): This hierarchy includes financial instruments measured
using quoted prices.

»~ Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices inciuded within Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

» Level 3 - They are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability reflecting significant
modifications to observable related market data or Company’s assumptions about pricing
by market participants. Fair values are determined in whole or in part using a valuation
model based on assumptions that are neither supported by prices from observable current
market transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on available market data.

4, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
4.1. Non-Current Assets Held for Sale

Non-current assets are classified as assets-held-for sale when their carrying amount is to be
recovered principally through a sale transaction and a sale is considered highly probabte. The sale
is considered highly probable only when the asset is available for immediate sale in its present
condition, it is unlikely that the sale will be withdrawn and sale is expected within one year from
the date of the classification. Assets classified as held for sale are stated at the lower of carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell.

Assets classified as held for sale are presented separately in the balance sheet.

L.oss is recognised for any initial or subsequent write -down of the asset to fair value less costs to
sell. A gain is recognised for any subsequent increases in fair value less costs to sell of an asset, but
not in excess of any cumulative loss previously recognised.

4.2, Property Plant and Equipment ('PPE’)

An item is recognised as an asset, if and only if, it is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. PPE are
stated at actual cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Actual cost is
inclusive of freight, installation cost, duties, taxes and other incidental expenses for bringing the
asset to its working conditions for its intended use {net of tax credit, if any) and any cost directly
attributable to bring the asset into the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by the Management. it includes professional fees and borrowing
costs for qualifying assets.

Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets are not depreciated or amortized once
classified as held for sale.

Significant Parts of an item of PPE (including major inspections) having different useful lives &
material value or other factors are accounted for as separate components. All other repairs and

maintenance costs are recognized in the statement of prafit and loss as incurred, i
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Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
Notes Forming Part of the Standalone Financial Statements

Depreciation of these PPE commences when the assets are ready for their intended use. The
estimated useful lives and residual values are reviewed on an annual basis and if necessary,
changes in estimates are accounted for prospectively. Depreciation on subsequent expenditure on
PPE arising on account of capital improvement or other factors is provided for prospectively over
the remaining useful life.

Depreciation is provided pro-rata to the period of use on the straight line method based on the
estimated useful life of the assets. The useful life of property, plant and equipment ave as follows:

_ Useful Li

Building - Improvement on lease Over the lease term

Building - Factory on lease 30 Years

Computer — servers 6 Years

Computer - others 3 Years

Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years

Mould & Dies (a) 15 Years

Electric Installation 10 Years

Equipment - R&D (a} 15 Years

Plant & Machinery - Gurugram & Solan Plant (a) | 10 Years

Plant & Machinery - Others 15 Years

Office Equipment 5 Years

Vehicles 8 Years

Fixed Assets costing less than Rs 5,000 Fully depreciated when they are ready for use.
Note:

a. For these classes of assets based on internal assessment and technical evaluation, the
management believes that the useful lives as given above best represent the period over
which the Management expects to use these assets. Hence, the useful lives for these assets
is different from the useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule i1 of Companies
Act2013.

b. Depreciation on the amount capitalized on up-gradation of the existing assets is provided
over the balance life of the original asset.

¢.  Anitem of PPE is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the
disposal or retirement of an item of PPE is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

4.3. Intangible Assets and amortisation

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are
attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured
reliably. Intangible assets are stated at -original cost net of tax/duty credits availed, if any, less
accumulated amortisation and cwmulative impairment. Administrative and other general




Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
Notes Forming Part of the Standalone Financial Statements

overhead expenses that are specifically attributable to acquisition of intangible assets are
allocated and capitalised as a part of the cost of the intangible assets.

Recognition of intangible assets

a. Computer software

Purchase of computer software used for the purpose of operations is capitalized. However, any
expenses on software support, maintenance, upgrade etc. payable periodically is charged to the
Statement of Profit & Loss.

b. Revenue expenditure of specialized R&D Division

Research and development expenditure on new products:

(i} Expenditure on research is expensed under respective heads of account in the period in
which itis incurred.

(ii) Development expenditure on new products is capitalised as intangible asset, if all of the
following can be demonstrated:

+ the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will be available
for use or sale;

¢ the company has intention to complete the intangible asset and use or sell it;
* the company has ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

e the manner in which the probable future economic benefits will be generated
including the existence of a market for output of the intangible asset or intangible
asset itself or if it is to be used internally, the usefulness of intangible assets;

e the availability of adequate technical, financial and other resources to complete the
development and to use or sell the intangible asset; and

# the company has ability to reliably measure the expenditure attributable to the
intangible asset during its development,

Development expenditure that does not meet the above criteria is expensed in the period in which
itis incurred.

Following initial recognition of the development expenditure as an asset, the asset is carried at
cost less any accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Amortization of the
asset begins when development is complete and the asset is available for use.

It is amortized over the period of expected future benefit. Amortization expense is recognized in
the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another
asset.

During the period of development, the asset is tested for impairment annually

Amortisation periods and methods: Intangible assets are amortised on straight line basis over
a period ranging between 2-5 years which equates.its-economic useful life.




Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
Notes Forming Part of the Standalone Financial Statements

~ De-recognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible agset,
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset, and are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

¢. Intangible assets under development

All costs incurred in development, are initially capitalized as Intangible assets under development
- till the time these are either transferred to Intangible Assets on completion or expensed as
Software Development cost (including allocated depreciation) as and when determined of no
further use,

4.4, Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability cr equity instrument of ancther entity. The financial instruments are recognised
in the balance sheet when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
financial instrument. The Company determines the classification of its financial instruments at
initial recognition.

Financial Assets
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisition

of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
atime frame are recognized on the trade date, i.e,, the date that the Company commits to purchase
or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following categories
based on business model of the entity:

¢ Debt instruments at amortized cost.
¢ Debtinstruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI).

¢ Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss
{FVTPL).

« Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
{(FVTOCI).

Debt instruments at amortized cost

A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

&b]ectwe is to hold assets for collecting

a) The asset is held within a business mode_ -,'who \
contractual cash flows, and I )




Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
Notes Forming Part of the Standalone Financial Statements

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are sglely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.

Debt instrument at FVTOCI
A 'debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a} The objective of the business model is achieved both by cotlecting contractual cash flows
and selling the financial assets, and

b} The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each
reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive
income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals
and foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&L. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or
loss previously recegnized in OCI is reclassified from the equity to P&L. [nterest earned whilst
holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Debt instrument at FVTPL

Any debt instrument, that does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as
FVTOC], is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets
amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so
reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting
mismatch’). The Company has not designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL.

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the P&L,

Equity investments (Other than investment in subsidiary)

All other equity investments are measured at fair value. For Equity instruments, the Company
may make an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes
in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The
classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

if the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOC], then all fair value changes
on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCL This amount is not recycled
from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative
gain or loss within equity.

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless they are measured at
amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The
transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are immediately reeognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Investments in Mutual Funds
Investments in mutual funds are measured at fair vatue through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having
original maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash
and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and
usage.

De-recognition
A financial asset is de-reccgnized only when
¢ The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or

» retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes
a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the Company has transferred an asset, it evaluates whether it has transferred substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is de-
recognized.

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is de-recognised if the
Company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of
the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement
in the financial asset.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a
loss allowance. In determining the allowances for doubtful trade receivables, the Company has
used a practical expedient by computing the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables
based on a provision matrix. The provision matrix considers historical credit loss experience and
is adjusted for forward looking information. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses
are measured at an amount equal to the 12-months expected credit losses or at an amount equal
to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased
significantly since initial recognition.

ECL impairment loss allowance {or reversal} recognized during the period is recognized as
income/ expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L).
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Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the company are classified according to the
substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised when the company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at the amortised cost
unless at initial recognition, they are classified as fair value through profit and loss.

Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method. Financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value
with all changes in fair vaiue recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Trade and Other Payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the
end of financial period which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as current
liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are
recognized initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

Loans and Borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the
liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process.

Financial Guarantee Contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for
transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the
liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment
requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less cumulative amortisation.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelted or expires.

4.5. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may
be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required,
the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’'s recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU} fair value less costs of disposal and its value
in use.

Recoverable amountis determined for an mdlvld 1l .SSet unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of thé/se fl‘om othe assets or group of assets.




Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
Notes Forming Part of the Standalone Financial Statements

When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

fn assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present vajue
using a pre-tax discount rate that refiects current market assessments of the time value of maney
and the risks specific to the asset, In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market
transactions are considered. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation
model is used. Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories,
are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

A previously recognized impairment loss {except for goodwill} is reversed cnly if there has been
a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last
impairment loss was recognized. The reversal is limited to the carrying amount of the asset.

4.6. Inventories

a) Basis of valuation:

1. I[nventories other than scrap materials are valued at lower of cost and net realizable
value after providing cost of Obsolescence, if any.

2. Inventory of scrap materials have been valued at net realizable value,
b} Method of valuation:

1. Cost of raw materials has been determined by using moving weighted average cost
method and comprises all costs of purchase, duties, taxes (other than those
subsequently recoverable from tax authorities) and all other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

2. Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress includes direct fixed and variable
production overheads and indirect taxes as applicable. Fixed production overheads
are allocated on the basis of normal capacity of production facilities. Cost is
determined on moving weighted average basis.

3. Cost of traded goods has been determined by using moving weighted average cost
method and comprises all costs of purchase, duties, taxes {other than those
subsequently recoverable trom tax authorities) and all other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

4. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business,
less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

4.7. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying asset are capitalized as part of cost of such asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized
as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Borrowing costs consists of interest and. other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds, L ah
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4.8. Investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures

The Company records the investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures at cost less
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying
amount of the investment is assessed and written down immediately to its recoverable amount.

When the Company issues financial guarantees on behalf of subsidiaries, initially it measures the
financial guarantees at their fair values and subsequently measures at the higher of the amount
of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount
recognized less cumulative amortization.

The Company records the initial fair value of financial guarantee as deemed investment with a
carresponding liability recorded as deferred revenue. Such deemed investment is added to the
carrying amount of investment in subsidiaries.

Deferred revenue is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the remaining period of
financial guarantee issued.

The Company reviews its carrying value of investments carried at cost (net of impairment, if any)
annually, or mare frequently when there is indication for impairment. {f the recoverable amount
is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss is accounted for in the statement of profit
and loss.

4.9, Foreign Currency Transactions

The functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupees which represents the currency of the
economic environment in which it operates.

Transactions in currencies other than the Company’s functional currency are recognized at the
rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Monetary items denominated in
foreign currency at the year end and not covered under forward exchange contracts are
translated at the functional currency spot rate of exchange at the reporting date.

Any income or expense on account of exchange difference between the date of transaction and on
settlement or on translation is recognized in the profit and ioss account as income or expense.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined. Translation difference on such
assets and liabilities carried at fair value are reported as part of fair value gain or loss.

In case of forward exchange contracts, the premium or discount arising at the inception of such
contracts is amortized as income or expense over the life of the contract. Further exchange
difference on such contracts i.e. difference between the exchange rate at the reporting
/settlement date and the exchange rate on the date of inception of contract/the last reporting
date, is recognized as income/expense for the period.

Effective April 1, 2018 the Company has adopted Appendix B to Ind AS 21-Foreign Currency
Transactions and Advance Consideration which clarifies the date of transaction for the purpose
of determining the exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or
income when an entity has received or paid advance consideration in a foreign currency. The
effect on account of adoption of this amendment was.insignificant.
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4.10. Taxation

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable
income hased on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and
liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses, if any.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to
be paid to the tax authorities,

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
Standalone Financial Statement. However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognized if they arise
from the initial recognition of goodwill. Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if it arises
from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination
that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss).
Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the
related deferred income tax asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
are recognized only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize those
temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax liabilities are not recognized for temporary differences between the carrying
amount and tax bases of investments in subsidiaries, where the Company is able to control the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and it is probable that the differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are not recognized for temporary differences between the carrying amount
and tax bases of investments in subsidiaries, associates and interest in joint arrangements where
it is not probable that the differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will
not be available against which the temporary difference can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation
authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable
right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.

Deferred Tax includes MAT tax Credit. The Company recognizes tax credit in the nature of MAT
credit as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay
normal income tax during the specified period, L.e. the period for which tax credit is allowed to be
carried forward. The Company reviews the such tax credit asset at each reporting date to assess
its recoverability.
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4.11. Revenne Recognition

The company recognizes revenue in accordance with Ind- AS 115. Revenue is recognized upon
transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration that the Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services,

Revenues in excess of invoicing are classified as contract assets (which may also refer as unbiiled
revenue) while invoicing in excess of revenues are classified as contract liabilities (which may
also refer to as unearned revenues).

The Company presents revenues net of indirect taxes in its Statement of Profit and loss.

The specific recognition criteria from various stream of revenue is described below:

a. Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods. The
Performance Obligations in our contracts are fulfilled at the time of dispatch, delivery or
upon formal customer acceptance depending on customer terms. Revenue from the sale of
goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns
and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates.

b. Revenue from Services is recognized when respective service is rendered and accepted by
the customer.

¢. Capacity swaps
The exchange of network capacity is recognised at fair value unless the transaction lacks
commercial substance or the fair value of neither the capacity received nor the capacity given
is reliably measurable,

d. Interestincome
For all debt instruments measured either at amortized cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR).

e. Rental income
Rental income arising from operating leases or on investment properties is accounted for on
a straight-line basis over the lease terms and is included in other non-operating income in
the statement of profit and loss.

f. Insurance Claims
Insurance claims are accounted for as and when admitted by the concerned authority.

g. Dividend Income
Dividend income on investments is recognised when the right to receive dividend is
established.

h. Other Income

Other Income is accounted for on accrual basis except, where the receipt of income is

uncertain.
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4.12. Employee Benefits
Short Term Employee Benefits

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled
wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related
service are recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and
are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities
are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

Long-Term employee benefits

Compensated expenses which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of
period in which the employee renders the related services are recognized as a liability at the
present value of the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date.

Post-employment obligations
i. Defined contribution plans
Provident Fund and employees’ state insurance schemes

All employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the Provident Fund, which is
a defined contribution plan. Both the employee and the employer make monthly contributions to
the plan at a predetermined rate (presently 12%) of the employees’ basic salary. These
contributions are made to the fund administered and managed by the Government of India. In
addition, some employees of the Company are covered under the employees’ state insurance
schemes, which are also defined contribution schemes recognized and administered by the
Government of India.

The Company’s contributions to both these schemes are expensed in the Statement of Profit and
Loss. The Company has no further obligations under these plans beyond its monthly
confributions.

ii. Defined benefit plans
Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity obligations through a defined benefit retirement plan (the
‘Gratuity Plan’} covering all employees. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment to vested
employees at retirement or termination of employment based on the respective employee salary
and years of employment with the Company. The Company provides for the Gratuity Plan based
on actuarial valuations in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 19 {revised), “Employee
Benefits”. The Company makes annual contributions to the Life Insurance Corporation of India
for the Gratuity Plan in respect of employees. The present value of obligation under gratuity is
determined based on actuarial valuation using Project Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each
period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures
each unit separately to build up the final obhligation.

Defined retirement benefit plans comprising of gratuity, un-availed leave, post-retirement
medical benefits and other terminal benefits, are recognized based on the present value of defined
benefit obligation which is computed using the.'iﬁ_lf_gj'egtéd Amit credit method, with actuarial
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valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. These are accounted
either as current employee cost or included in cost of assets as permitted.

Leave Encashment

The company has provided for the liability at period end on account of un-availed earned leave
as per the actuarial valuation as per the Projected Unit Credit Method.

iii. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in OCI as and when incurred.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined
benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in empleyee benefit
expense in the statement of profit and loss.

Remcasurcment, comprising actuarial gains and losscs, the cffect of the changes to the asset
ceiling (if applicable} and the return on plan assets {excluding net interest as defined above),are
recognized in other comprehensive income except those included in cost of assets as permitted
in the period in which they occur and are not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.

The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the Financial Statements represents the actual
deficit or surplus in the Company's defined benefit plans. Any surplus resuiting from this
calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of
reductions in future contributions to the plans.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

4.13. Leases

As alessee

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for land and buildings. The Company
assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains,
a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of
time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the
use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether:

i.  the contractinvolves the use of an identified asset
ii.  the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through
the period of the lease and
iii.  the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset (“ROU")
and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for
leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases} and low value leases. For these
short-term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating
expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Certain lease arrangements include the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end
of the lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities.includes these options when it is reasonably
certain that they will be exercised.
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The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the
lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the
lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over
the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. Right of use assets are
evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their
carrying amounts may not be recoverable, For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable
amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an
individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent
of those from other assets, In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash
Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease
payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not
readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domiciie of these
leases. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of
use asset if the Company changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a
termination optio.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease
payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

As alessor

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever
the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee,
the contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

When the Company is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for its interests in the head lease and
the sublease separately. The sublease is classified as a finance or operating lease by reference to
the right-of-use asset arising from the head lease.

For operating leases, rental income is recognized on a straight line basis over the term of the
relevant lease.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e,
those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not
contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of Jow-value assets recognition exemption to
leases that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of
low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

4.14. Earning Per Share (‘'EPS’)

The Company presents the Basic and Diluted EPS data. Basic earnings per share are computed by
dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding
during the pericd. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the prefit after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and
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also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upan conversjon
of all dilutive potential equity shares.

4.15. Segment Reporting

Identification of segments:

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal financial reporting
provided to the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) i.e. Chief Operating officer. CODM
monitors the operating results of all product segments separately for the purpose of making
decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is
evaluated based on profit and loss and is measured consistently with profit and loss in the
financial statements. The primary reporting of the Company has been performed on the basis of
business segments. The analysis of geographical segments is based on the areas in which the
Company's products are sold or services are rendered.

Allocation of common costs:

Cominon allocable costs are allocated to each segment according to the relative contribution of
each segment to the total common costs.

Unallocated items:

The Corporate and other segment include general corporate income and expense items, which are
not allocated to any business segment.

4.16. Government Grant

Government Grants are recognized where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and all attached conditions will be complied with .

Government grants related to depreciable fixed assets are treated as deferred income which has
been recognised in the profit and loss statement on a systematic and rational basis over the useful
life of the asset, ie, such grants should be allocated to income over the periods and in the
proportions in which depreciation on those assets is charged.

4.17. Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term
balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition}, highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject
to insignificant risk of changes in value.

4.18. Prior Period Items

The Company has adopted following materiality threshold limits in the recognition of Prior
period expenses/incomes:

No. | Threshold Items Threshold Value
i. | Identification based on individual limits Rs. 10 lakhs
ii. | Restatement based on overall limits _ 1% of Total Revenue of Previous FY
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4.19. Provision, Contingent Liahilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as
a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obtigation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows
estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash
flows.

ARO are recognised for those operating lease arrangements where the Company has an obligation
at the end of the lease period to restore the leased premises in a condition similar to inception of
lease. ARO are provided at the present value of expected costs to settle the obligation and are
recognised as part of the cost of that particular asset. The estimated future costs of
decommissioning are reviewed annually and any changes in the estimated future costs or in the
discount rate applied are adjusted from the cost of the asset.,

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Financial Statements by way of notes to accounts, unless
possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit is remote.

Contingent assets are disclosed in the Financial Statements by way of notes to accounts when an
inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Warranty Provisions

Provision for warranty-related costs are recognized when the product is sold or service is
provided to customer. Initial recognition is based on historical experience. the Company
periodically reviews the adequacy of product warranties and adjust warranty percentage and
warranty provisions for actual experience, if necessary. The timing of outflow is expected to be
with in one to three years.

4.20. Exceptional {tems

Exceptional items refer to items of income or expense within the statement of profit and loss from
ordinary activities which are non-recurring and are of such size, nature or incidence that their
separate disclosure is considered necessary to explain the performance of the Company.

4.21. Amendments to Schedule I1I of the Companies Act, 2013

Ministry cof Corporate Affairs (MCA) issued notifications dated 24th March, 2021 to amend
Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 to enhance the disclosures required to be made by the
Company in its financial statements. These amendments are applicable to the Company for the
financial year starting 1st April, 2021 and applied to the standalone financial statements:

a. Certain additional disclosures in the standalone Statement of Changes in Equity such as
changes in equity share capital due to prior period errors and restated balances at the
beginning of the current reporting period.
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b. Additional disclosure for sharehelding of promoters.

C.

Additional disclosure for ageing schedule of trade receivables, trade payables, capital
work-in-progress.

Specific disclosure such as compliance with approved schemes of arrangements,
compliance with number of layers of companies, title deeds of immovable preperty not
held in the name of the Company, loans and advances to promoters, directors, key
managerial personnel (KMP] and related parties etc.

Additional disclosure relating to Corporate Sacial Responsibility (CSR) and undisclosed
income.




TE6l6 L0EL OB 6Y 789 TFLtL TZOZ IE ISR 1F 57 |
ZOEEDL p1ae: 9oTL 111339 09L3L [EOF 15 ey
FESRIT ITeR 4756 16411 RIS 767 L Ll e ey
(0L alnpa g g sanyang | uamdnbg 200 dutay 3 dinbg %2 Juelq anea a4 AN
9TLIL L06E LEG8 1€94% arisg e b 1L DR EEAST
- - - - - LLnLUEE Rl sprangd ) iy
ALESL LAY R v SEES FAg ] anng AT ek LeesliPaa el oy
L0408 sE6l 1548 9B I61 96'487 1207 15 4TI IR SY
iz 0 0D e 20t syliallEnlpy s
LRI H9's 1282 j:a) Fi] et AP ARy L
A : Zrant L&HT BEPE 9&'DET 0B'TTL NzZ0z "L wdy sy
{00 arayy 3 aamjuany | - suswdinby axyo s duwoy 1 dinbg wjueig uaucaedwmy pus napmzaidap pajiLny
LLOP'T BG'FLI E9'0EL S¥¥1E 19°890'T LEOTLE Ure e sy
. . - - - sHEaEnlpy £ s
et BET =] 65'AZ 5091 anpny
6T H65'T LX) QWEBT 95'TL0 20T [y e sy
£27 TT0 SL0 ol SBENRRpL f sjesed g s
SUROT vl ELLE 1619 sunmppy
oF E6I1 BO'601 8R'8FZ +9°500°E 0Z0zZ "1 dy e sy
antey Buldiiey seouy
[LLTR aump] g sauang | nesuidinbg sagio sdapndural dinbz ¥ 1werg EETIDETTRT
. GTY - Idd_ waudinbs pue yueg Auadoag)
61'g95E's 9eLE SHADE 8i6t 1o9zs 0L'687 £5°712 LL698'T I8'8IE'T BL'69 ZZ0Z "1E GHIRK WSy
LFOISY /LR L6407 R LEFET Bh'LAT RN Y ¥IA96T f:lig a4 [ A8 73 TR0 T TE AR e 8y
STZAR'S LS 1ERTE Ling HESHT 5187 01167 09 L80'F BRE9L N58E AT SN LY
stlauEaacIde)
€10} EETRITERY 2IMX|4 7@ aznyuang [ uamdinbg g sranniduwioy SN ¥ SPNOjy wepz(EIsu) 2| 023(a | wwamdinbg 3 ey " proyaseat g pavegg anjey fuldiaey oy
IB'SESF ETA I TLLEE £LEEL SUviv 006 SE'BEL o TRL'T 656Z1E LBEZE TTOZ "TE HIep sy
166G - . - 1&'6 . . - . - SUAUTES A sprsndag)
RY'G0; T ooy HEO] ' 0g o717 QU6 LOTET g0 [ran U L g ] LD E Sl
Tore's PR 9% IIE FELLE /S'E0) +&'89 SI661 06 15¥1 ZLE0G 15618 LZOT 'TE UM AR S
BETIT - oAy ey e REEDT £EE . ETERTEE T IVIPREA I
157004 TEL AEHT L7851 TEuY 5¥H1 BT TRTAT 05587 [T o1 e ag
£69LE'E 1951 N&0%E £L'SOE LEGEE B 05 8651 96'HEET ¥&'Gad srsle 0z0z | dy e sy
; synatlaaotdieg
1esoy sapnyap g g auniuang | jeasdinby asyp saanduton salg W SpInolg “oRENEISI] DRIB1A uawmdinbg 7 1welq plogaseay Burpping suamduy pue paf sl dap paygjnsinay
G0 L68'S 19149 LEDYS LSE81 91008 Qo'6LE 88051 1LZ19F THEF'T S9'ERE
[AREL ) - ' 2501 - - - . - sremnesalpyr Suraniagp oy
sty - HLUEE £iel LEE9T BEeTE - L5761 1982 - KNGy
[§9%E 19't9 BE'LIS BLEOI SLLFS Z699¢ 8805 102y 0BZZFZ S9°EnE 1202 71 Uy sy
DHELT - SL6F 96¢ 9T . . 1£eLT BELE - SIUDLSHIPY F sqramisigp ey
Ut G GL'l 18 BET g a9 . BHEET 6§95 - RLUEERY
LOG9T6 SE65 L2655 REESl 9T'58t 66’ T0T 8R0S 95" L6EY £5HSE2 L9°E6E ozoz L pady ey
anjep Tl e ssaan
fEI0d, EETEIITEY BJINXLS ¥ SN | usudiabg ano sraynidwey sa1q 7 spinop uope|esu qaoapE | jusudinby g e N &H””“HE_ Aupog SIEHII
{synewy] . . . - .

W Ueln so10 -, Add, 13mdinba por aorg Aunadooag

TZ0Z '1E Y2y papusa Jead ay) J0] SIUSUIDIEIS [RIILE 4 JUDTPUTYS 6] $810

PAYWNT SUIEISAS 13 WedXF

[



Exicom Tele-Systems Limited

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Right-of-Use Assets and Lease Liabilities

The Following is carrying value of Right-of-use assets for the year ended March 31, 2022

(T in Lakhs)

Particulars Leasehold Land Buiiding Security Deposit Total
As at April 1, 2020 31.62 2,096.30 45.84 2,176.76
Additions

Lease Madificationfaddition during the year 324.65 10,17 33482
Deletion

Lease Termination during the year 5630 0.69 56,99

Depreciation - 473.99 13.17 487.16
As at March 31, 2021 31.62 1,890.h6 45.15 1,967.43
Additlons

Lease Modification faddition during the year 491.36 7.93 49929
Deletion

Lease Termination duiing the year - - .

Depreciation - 559,77 15.82 575.59
As at March 31,2022 31.62 1.822.25 37.26 1,891.13

The aggregate depreciation expense on ROV assets is included under depreciation and amortization expense in statement of Profit and Loss for the year
ended March 31, 2022

The following is the breali-up of current and non-current lease liabilities as at March 31, 2022

Particolars Asat As at
March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021
Current Lease Liabilities 488.65 417.69
Non-current Lease Liabilities 1,509.50 1,586.95
Total 1,998.15 2,004.64
The following is the carrying value of lease liability for the year ended March 31, 2022
Particulars Total
As at April 1, 2020 2,217.59
Addition
Lease Modification/Addition in the Liability during the year 207.02
Finance cost accrued during the year 178.05
Deletlons
Lease Termination during the year 5995
Lease Rent Concession 62.12
Payment of lease liabilities including interest 475.95
As at March 31, 2021 2.004.64
Addition
Lease Modification/Addition in the Liability during the year 491.36
Finance cost accrued during the year 172.73
Deletions
Lease Termination during the year -
Lease Rent Concession 18.35
Payment of lease liabilities including interest 652.23
As al March 31, 2022 1,998.15
Note:

{a) The Company incurred ¥ 178.37 Lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2022 {March 31, 2021: ¥ 193.35 Lakhs) towards expenses refating to short-term
leases and leases of low-value assets. The total cash outflow for leases is T 830,59 Lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2022 (March 31, 2021: T 669.30
Lakhsg), including cash outflow of shert-term leases and leases of low-value assets. Interest on lease liabilities for the year ended March 31, 2022 is €
172.72 Lakhs (March 31, 2021: % 178,06 Lakhs).

(b} Lease contracts entered by the Company majorly pertains for buildings taken on lease to conduct its business in the ordinary course. The Company
have taken land and buildings on leases for manufacturing and warehouse facilities.

(c) During the current year, the Company has received the COVID-19-related rent concessions for lessees amounting to T 18.35 Lakhs (March
31, 2021: ¥ 62.12 Lakhs) and on the basis of practical expedient as per Ind AS 116 "Leases”, the same is not considered to be lease modification, hence
the income towards rent concession is recognised in "Other [ncome” in the statement of profit and loss account

(d) The weighted average mcremental borrowing rate applied to lease liabilities is 9.22%

(e) The Company does not face a significant liguidity risk with regard to its lease liabilities as the current assets are sufficient to meet the obligations
related to lease liabilines as and when they fall due. :

e



txjcom Tele-Systems Limited

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Intangible Assets - other than R&D

Product

__{Tin Lakhs}

Particulars development Software SAP - ERP Licence Total

Gross Carrying Value

Asat April 1, 2020 1,852.03 190.51 91.57 2,134.11

Additions - 65.95 7.02 72.97

less: Disposals / Adjustments - - - -

As at March 31,2021 1,852.03 256.46 98,59 2,207.08

Additions 1,129.19 143.30 - 1,272.49

Less: Disposals / Adjustments - - - -

Asat March 31, 2022 2,981.22 399.76 98.59 3,479.57

Accumulated depreciation and impairment Product Software SAP - ERP Licence Total

develgpment

As at April 1, 2020 1,794.81 90,51 76.26 1,961.58

Amortisation for the year 4580 28.84 574 80.38

Less: Disposals / Adjustments - - . .

As at March 31, 2021 1,8140.61 119.35 82.00 2,011.96

Amortisation for the year 196.99 43.89 6.90 247.78

Less: Disposals / Adjustments - - - -

As at March 31, 2022 2,037.60 163.24 8830 2,289.74
. Product .

Net Carrying Value development Software SAP - ERP Licence TFotal

Asat April 1,2020 57.22 100.00 15.31 172.53

As at March 31, 2021 11.42 137.11 16.59 165.12

As at March 31, 2022 943,62 236.52 9,69 1,189.83

InLangible Assels - R&D (¥ in Lakhs)

Particulars Software Technical Know-how Total

Gross Carrying Value

As at April 1, 2020 466.66 500.00 966.66

Additions 116.19 - 11619

Less: Disposals / Adjustiments - - -

Asat March 31, 2021 582.85 500.00 1,082.85

Additions 90.30 40.00 130.30

Less: Disposals / Adjustments - - -

As at March 31, 2022 673.15 540,00 1,213.15

Accymuiated depreciation and impairment Software Technical Know-how Total

As at April 1,2020 323.78 152.38 476.16

Amortisation for the year 56.15 103,00 15615

Less: Disposals / Adjustments - - .

AsatMarch 31, 2021 379.93 252.38 632.31

Amertisation for the year 60.62 107.34 167 .96

Less: Disposals / Adjustments - - -

As at March 31, 2022 440.55 359,72 800.27

Net Carrying Value Software Technical Know-how Total '

As at April 1, 2020 142.98 347.62 490.50

As at March 31, 2021 202.92 247.62 450.54

As at March 31, 2022 232.60 180.28 412.88




Exci LU Tele-Systems Limited

Nor EE¥ o Sppdalons Fhisancial Statements for the yemar eaded March 31, 2622

(% b Lakhs, Except no, of Shares)
8 mtAnEbly Assets under Bevelopnent

Asat As at
¥ty

i s March 31, 2022 March 33, 2021
opehing Balance 1,205.69 12492
Adeliling 981.67 112019
| Less 5 Bispasals / Adjustments i,129.19 4342
CloSing Balance 1,058.17 1,205.69
As At March 31,2622
Partitukirs Ameunt in Intangible assety under develapment for 2 period of total

Eossthan 1 year 1.2 years Z-3 years Mare than 3 years
w: praghoss BH145T - - 7550 14054817
Pro)ils lemporarily sespendud . - - . N
As at March 31, 2021
Particulass Amssunt in litangible assets under development for 2 pesiod of Tatal

Eess than 1 year 1-2 years Z-3 years More than 3 years
ﬂq_je_ﬂ_ilpmgress 1,129,349 76,50 1.205.68
Projeds empuraily suspended - - - . -
As at March 31, 2022

. o he completed in

Particulars | 1 l Total

[Less than 1 year 1-Z years z-3years | Mare thay 3 years |
Projed in progress
Project b 2REAY - - . 75139 |
IFrojedl 2 SiLBE - B - S01.85%
Projaid THOT - - - 2450648
Project 4 Gn? . - . 56T
Preyject 3 b B - R H.00
Frojed b 1238 - - - 12.58
Projects temp ily suspeniled
As at March 31, 2021

10 be o leted i

Particulars I s empec @ [ Total

||,nss than 4 year l 1-2 years [ 2-3 years E Meore than 3 years I
Projectin progress
Project 1 33116 - - - 33116
Project 2 26343 - - . 26303
Project 3 H11.30 - - . 51130
Projects temporarily suspended - - - -

Stgmificant estimate: Usefud life of intangibie assets under development

Az per BN AS 38-Intangible Asseis, Development costs are capitahzed as an inCangible assel iFn can be demonstrated thal the project is expected o generate future economic
benefits, il is probable that those futire economic benefits will flow to the entity and the costs of the asset can be measured reliably. The company has inhouse research and
fevelop uglt for develoy uf e new products, The research and devetopment units are duly approved and registered with D3IR (Pepartmant of Scientific and Industrial
fesearch). During the fnancidl year 202122 the company haxs spenl Tolal T 1922.32 Lakhs on research and develapmant of product out of this tolal expenditnre Ure company lras
spent ¥ 957 42 Lakhs on the sligible development expenses on propects which can demonstiate that Eese praject wall genevite fumre economic hepeflts in the future snd cost can
be measured reliably. So the eligible amount as been capltalised under [ngangible assets under developament apd the balance amount 96490 Lakhs |5 charged to profit and loss

accoutl as revenue expenditure. The usebul life of the developed product is estinated to be 5 years fom the date of compilerion of the project.

The uangible asset under constiuction relates to the money pald to Centre of electrie veldeles [CoEV), UT Madras & M/s Grintech Motors & Services Petitd, for the lleense to
use lattery technology including but not lmited o its design, know-how, drawings, daka sheels, tpdates and upgrades, tn respect o the hardware and sofiware, In order
facilitate the licenses to manufacture, distribute and market the Develsped Prodoct {Batiery pack for Buses and Batiery Mudule) also for develop tof ¢ icalion

protucels and in porting these protocols on the batteries and chargers. The License property wall be provided with o icatinn protocels bmp i battery and
chargers and between the vehicles by CoEV & HT Madras and the Useful Ilfe of the same 15 estimated to be 5 years,

9 Investment in Substdiaries

Asat . Asan

- Particulars " March 31,2022 | March 31,2021

Unquoted investments (At Cost)
Investment in Equity Instruments.

__[i) Subsidiary 678.78 47878
Totad 67378 678,78
4 ] - [Investment in Subsidiaries
Particulars : As al March 31, 2022 As at March 31,2021
Face value per No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amotnt
share ) . ) : -

Unquoted [nvestnents
Investment in Eegally Insiruments-Equity

Shares
{a) Exicom Tele-Systems (Singapore] Pre.
Llnwited $1 650,000 30213 650,000 oz
Eb) Energywin Techoologies Prvate Bimnited

10 4,050,000 376,65 4,050,000 ITH6S
Aggregate ameunt of unquoted
nvestments 678.78 §78.78
Aggregate amount of impatement in value
ol investments during the year R 55.49

9.2 Details of Subsidiarics

Prupurtion of vwnership interest/
PMlace ofsncorprration]  voting rights held by the Company

Name of subsitiary Principal Actjvity and principal place of
business Asat March 31, As at Mazch 31,
2022 2021
Evcivoet Feloe -y stonts {Singaporia} e Limited Singaprs 1008, 1m0y '
|
e [ s Bras Lmited tindia 100% Lkt i
i 1




Exicun? Tele-Sysieins Limited
Notes £ Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Xinlakhg, Except no. of Shares)
10 NorCurrent Financial Assets - Investments

Particul As at Asat
articuiars March 31,2022 | March 31,2021
Investments
lnvestments in Equity shares
Guated
Quadrant Televentures Limited 6.28 2.00
Unguoted
¥aiblav Credit & Portfolio Private Limited 20.00 20.00
l.ess: Impairment in value of investments {20.011) (z20.00)
Other Investments
Endowment fund policy [PHE Moetlifis) 14.40 11.91
Total 20.68 13.91
Non-Current Financial Assets - Investments
Particulars Face \:laluc per As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
share No, of Shares A t No. of Shares Amount
Financial assets measured at FVTPL
[vestment in equity instruments
Quoted Eguity Shares
Quadrant Televentures Limited® 1 952,381 6.28 Q52,381 2.00
Total Investment F¥TPL 952,381 6.28 952,381 200
Note:
Apgregate amounr of quoted investment 6.28 2.00
Agpregate market value of quoted investment 6.28 2.00
Agprepate amount of ungquoted investiment 14.40 11.91
Agmregate amount of inpairment in value of investments - -

* Quadrant Televentures has been valued as per the Closing Trading price {BSE) of INR 0.66 per share as on 31.03.2022 ( PY valre per share was INR 0.21)




Exi¢Vm Tele-Systems Limited
Notesta Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

1% Non- Current - Trade Receivables

(% in Lakhs)

12

. Asat As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31,2021
Trade Receivables - Billed
Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured; 676.55 R
Less: Allowance for expected credit loss - -
Total 676.55 -
Non-Current Financial Assets - Others
Particulars Asat As at
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Fixed Deposits with Bank (Maturity more than 12 months)* 157.90 83.59
Unsecured, considered good;
Security Deposits™ 272.16 241.37
Total 430.06 324,96

* Represents margin money against borrowings, guarantces and other commitments pledged with bank and other
authorities Rs. 1379.16 Lakhs {Previous year Rs. 1232.82 Lakhs) to be read along with Note no 18

** Security Deposits primarily include deposits given towards rented premises and others.

13 Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

Particulars Asat As at
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
A. Deferred Tax Assets
Related to Brought forward losses and unabosrbed Depreciation 2,289.45 2,250.23
MAT Credit Entitlement 534.46 937.99
Others 772.34 765.01
(A) 3,596.25 3,953.23
B. Deferred Tax Liability
Related to Depreciation on Fixed Assets and Amortisation 1,261.60 1,080.80
(B) 1,261.60 1,080.80
Net Deferred Tax Assets / [Liakility) (C) = (A)-(B) 2,334.65 2,872.43
(% in Lakhs)
The movement in deferred tax asset / (liabilities) during the Year ended March 31, 2022
. AsatMarch Recognised in - . As at March
_ . Particulars 31,2021 proﬁl:gand Loss Recognised in OCI 31,2022
Provision for Gratuity 160.30 [0.68) 14.11 173.73
Provision for Leave Encashment 75.98 0.68 - 76.60
Lease Liability 521.21 (1.69) - 519.52
Unabsorbed depreciation/Business Losses 2,250.24 39.21 - 2,289.45
Others 7.53 (5.09) - 2,44
Property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets (Including ROU Assets} (1,080.80) (180.80) - {1,261.60)
1,934.45 (148.36) 1411 1,800.19
MAT Credit Entitlement 937.99 (403.53) 534.46
Total 2,872.43 (551.89) 14.11 2,334.65
The movement in deferred tax asset / (liabilities) during the Year ended March 31,2021
. As at March Recognised in . . As atMarch
Particulars 31,2020 proﬁfand Loss Recognised in OCl 31,2021
Provision for Gratuity 136.15 20.09 4.06 160.30
Provision for Leave Encashment 72.39 3.59 - 75.98
Lease Liability 576.57 {55.37) - 521.21
Unabsorbed depreciation/Business Losses 550.61 1,699.62 - 2,250.24
Others . 3.60 3.93 - 7.53
Property, plant and equiptent and ==+ T
intangible assets (Including ROU Assets) L (1,196.58) 115.77 - ( LOB0.80)
' C 14274 1787.64 1,06 1934.45
MAT Credit Entitlement 146291 (524.92)| e - 937.99
Total 77160565 1262.72 ,@W%\ 4.06 2872.43

=
m
o
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>
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Exi&vm Tele-Systems Limited
Nutes ty Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(¥ in Lakhs}
14 Other Non-Current Assets
" Asat As at
Particulars March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021

Capital Advances 63.47 81.30
Advance Given for Land purchase* 1,197.19 289.78
Prepaid Expense 37.92 94.56
Total 1,298.58 465.64

* Final Allotment letter for purchase of Plot No §105,Plot No $106,Plot No S107,Plot No $108,Plot No $109.Plot No $110,Plot
No S111,Plot No §112 measuring 74475.40 Sq.Mts of land situated at EHMC_NON-SEZ_AREA,Ranga Reddy District, has been
issued in favour of the Company by Telangana State Industrial Infrastructure Corporation Limited {A Government Of
Telangana Undertaking) on payment of total tentative sale consideration. The physical possession of the plot shall be
delivered only after execution of Sale Agreement and fulfillment of other terms and conditions as mentioned in the
Provisional Allotment orders.

There are no advances to directors or other officers of the Company or any of them either severally or jointly with any other
persons or advances to firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner or a director or a member.

15 Inventories

Particulars Asat As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Stores & Spare Parts 228.64 111.15
Loose Tools 1.76 0.70
Raw Materials * 7,834.34 7,051.36
Packing Materials 37.75 52.25
Work in Process 4,551.01 3,757.12
Goods for Re-trade 8.58 9.75
Finished Goods 1.10 0.10
Total 12,663.18 10,982.43
*Raw materials include materials in transit amounting to Rs. 1089.68 Lakhs {Previous year Rs. 741.61 Lakhs)
16 Trade Receivables
. . Asat Asat
Particulars March 31,2022 | March 31,2021
Trade Receivables - Billed
Trade Receivables considered good - Secured; - -
Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured; 10,338.36 12,866.96
Less: Allowance for expected credit loss - -
Trade Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk - -
Trade Receivables - Credit Impaired 492.43 27446
Less: Allowance for expected credit loss (492.43) {274.46)
10,338.36 12,866.96
Trade Receivables - Unbilled 1,151.79 44242
Total 11,490.15 13,309.38

The expected credit loss is mainly based on the ageing of the receivable balances and historical experience. The receivables
are assessed on an individual basis or grouped into homogeneous groups and assessed for impairment collectively,
depending on their significance. Moreover, trade receivables are written off on a case-to-case basis if deemed not to be

collectible on the assessment of the underlying facts and circumstances.

The movement in allowance for expected credit loss and credit impairment is as under: -

Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Opening Balance 274.46 250.61
Additions 219.38 43.87
Write Off [net of recovery) 141 20.02
Closing balance 452.43 27446




EXitem Tele-Systems Limited
N Otes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

17

18

(X in Lakhs)
Additignal Information
Trade receivables ageing schedule as at March 31, 2022

! Partculzr il Ouistanding for following periods rom due date of ymeat
i hille ! _

Receivables Aot e tessthan 6 munﬂu‘E Gmonths-1year | 1-Zyears 23years | Morethan 3 years Total
! |

?Undisputed Trade Recevatles

i Comideced gaod 11517 11518 slaL 93634 135091 ile] W 3475
(3 Whach b o Bcant wicrease on et isk . - . . .

i[z’[ij Credit impaieed o 31 11487 HTIR

(Disputed Trade Receivables ‘

(1] Comsiderd zoad . . .
i) Whieh fovasinicant meraas in cradiv risk - ‘ 38 . IR

i i) Creqt impaired | .

' 1286678
Lizss < hnpiemnent Mtowance G teade receivables . : bLS | 13 P | 17183 | 21301 924
Less: G valusaian af Noo-current Trade Receivables - - ZEI?I.BSM

i Totd 12,6670

Trade receivables ageing schedule as at March 31, 2021

! Particular it _ Qutstanding or ollowing periods from due dateof payment .

P Seceivables : Notilue. Less than 6 months| 6months-1 year 1-?.§eam_. - My Hm‘ei@ar_l_zjrm __'_.'1"n_|;_nl

|

Undisputed Trade Receivabies

(1) Comsidzred a00d M4 500775 S35 102801 oA 20083 1095 KRt

{1} WhicT have sienficant increase i credit sk . . . - - . - .

i Creditimpairad - . . . . 0t 13506 13507

Disputed Trade Recejyables

i) Comsiered z00d

(i Which have significant inqeease ia credit risk

(] Credit impaired -

1358384

Less : enpairment albweance for brade receivables . - l 8?391 19,?95 1965 653 141,09 b6

Tosl 13.309.38

Refer note no. 52 for information about receivables from related party

Mo trade or other receivables are due from directors or other officers of the Company either severally or jointly with any
other person.

No trade receivables are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a
member except Rs. 72.33 Lakhs (PY Rs. 480.30 Lakhs) due from Exicom Tele-Systems (Singapore) Pte Ltd. in which director
is a director (refer note no. 52).

Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 60-120 days.

Cash and Cash Equivalents ("C & CE™)

: L Lol e - "~ March 31, 202 March 31,2021
Balances with banis - [n current accounts* 908.52 21935
Cash on hand 1.42 0.67

Total 909.94 220,02

*Includes amount of T 26.65 Lakhs related te Unspent CSR amount kept in separate bank account as per provision of 135(6)
of Companies Act, 2013

Other Bank Balances

Asat Asat

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31,2021

Fixed Depesits (including held as margin money for credit facilities)*

- Maturity less than 3 months : L 76.93 1,072.82

- Makurity more than 3 months and upto 12 months : 1,144.34 1,071.41
Total o 1,221.27 2,144.23
* Represents nwargin money against borrowings, guarantees and other commitments pledged wj nd other

authorities Rs. 1379.16 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 1232.82 Lakhs) to be read along with Note no 12




Exi€om Tele-Systems Limited
NotL€5 In Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

19 Loans

20

21

2z

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31,2021
Unsecured, considered good;
Loans to Related Parties 243.00 368.00
248.00 368.00
Less: impairement allowance for Loan & Advances receivable - -
Total 248.00 368.00

There are no Loans due by Directors or other officers of the company or any of them either severally or jointly with any
other person or amounts due by firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner or a directoror a

member except as disclosed below:
Loan Repayable on demand

Type of Borrower Asat Asat
March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Amountofloan | % oftotal Loans | Amountofloan | % oftotal Loans
oradvance in the | and Advances in ; oradvance inthe | and Advances in
nature of loan the nature of nature of foan the nature of
oufstanding loans ontstanding loans
Loante Promoters - - - “
Loan to Directors - - -
Loan to KMP's - - -
Lozan to Related Parties (Subsidiary) 248,00 100 368.00 100
Current Financial Assets - Others
Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Interest accrued:
On Fixed Deposits with Banks 25.98 4199
On Loan to Related Party 61.71 182.31
Security Deposits, Unsecured, considered good,; 38.77 39.30
Total 126.46 263.60
Current Tax Assets (Net)
o o Particulars Asat. . Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31,2021
TDS Recoverable (net of provisions) 948.76 574.89
Total 948.76 574.89
Other Current Assets
' - Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Prepaid Expenses 197.19 133.87
Advances to Suppliers 3.363.78 1,929.23
Balance with Government Authorities 2,644.71 1,738.49
Others 35.65 34.26
Total 6,241.33 3,885.85

There are no advances te directors or other officers of the Company or any of them either severally or jointly with any other
persons or advances to firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner or a director or a member

except advance given to Energywin Technologies Pvt. Ltd amountin

{refer note no. 52).

gto Rs, 160.92 Lakhs, in which director is a director




Exicom Tele-Systems Limlied
Nutes to Standalone Financial Statements for che year ended March 31, 2022
(A amounts are in Ry, Except nn. of Shures)

23

Equity Share Capital
As at Asat
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Authorlsed Shares
15,000,000 {Previous FY - 15,000,000) equity shares of Rs. 10/- cach 1.500.00 150000
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up shares
72,30,203 {Previous FY - 72,30,203 ) equity shares of Rs. 10/ each 123.02 T23.02
Total 723.02 723.02

a} Terins/rights attached to equity shares

The Campany has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled o cast one vole

per share.

b} Shareholders holding more than 5 percent of Equity Shares in the Company

—

) .. Asat As at
Name of Shareholder March 31, 2022 March 31,2021
Mo, of share held Mo of share held
NextWave Communications Private Limited 5,031,585 5,031,645
(Formerly known as MN Enterprises Private Limited) % of Holding 69.59% 69.590;
Vinsan Brothers Private Limited 1,082,692 1.082,692
% of Holding 14.97% 14.97%
HFCL Limited 630,223 630,223
% of Holding B.72% 8.72%
Satellite Finance Private Limited 377,500 377,500
% of Holding 5.22% 5.22%
Others holding less than 5% shares 108,103 103,103
% of Holding 1.50% 1,504
c) Details of shareholding of promoters
. Nb,- . . Shéres held by promoters at the year en:‘zd::arch 31, 2022 % change dunng
S Pmmoter’s Name % of toln] sharesj
S : shares - :
1 NextWave Commumcatums Private le:ted 5031685 69 59
2 Vinsan Brothers Private Limited 1,082,692 14.97
3 HFCL Limited 630,223 872
4 Satellite Finance Private Limited 377,500 5.22
S’hares he]d by promoters attlle year ended March 31, 2021
1 NextWave Communicatinns Private Litnited 5,031,685
2 Vinsan Brothers Private Limited 1,082,692
3 HFCL Lim[ted 630,223
4 | Satellite Finance Private Limited 377,508
d) Others

The company also has authorised capital of 15,000,008 {(Previous FY
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- 15,000,008) Preference shares of Bs 10/- zach.

Other Equlty

Parti(mlars L
Equity cumpunentofCompound Finam:lal Instrummr:. 1,325.80 1,325.80
Securities Premium 6,163.35 6,163.35
Retained Earnings 6,080.04 5,000.17
Other Comprehensive Income - -
Total 13,569.19 13,005.32
{i} Equity component of Compound Financial lastruments

Particulars Asat Asat

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Opening Balance 1,325.80 -
Inerease f{Decrease) during the year - 1,225.80
{losing Balance 1,325.80 1,325.50
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fAll amounts gre in Rs., Except no. of Shares}

(ii] Securities Premiwm

Transfer to retained earnings

As at As at
Particulars March 31,2022 | March 31,2021
Opening Balance 6,163.35 6,163.35
Increase/(Decrease) during the year - -
Closing Batance 6,163.35 6,163.35
(iii) Retained Earnings
[ . As at As at
Particulars March 31,2022 | March 31,2021
Opening Balance 5,606.17 6,758.13
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors - .
Restated balance at the beginning of the year - -
Net profit/(foss) lor the year 405.49 (1,065.77)
Transfer trom Other Comprehensive income - (105.66)
Items of other comprehensive income recoguised directly in retained
egarings
Re-measurement gains / (losses} on defined benefit plans (net of tax) 68.38 19.67
Closing Balance 6,080.04 5,606.17
(iv) Other Comprehensive Income
. As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31,2021
Opening Balance - (105.886)
Items of Other Comprehensive Income
Remeasurement of Defined benefit plans (Including Tax Impact) - -
105.86

Closing Balance

The Description of the nature and purpose of each reserve within equity is as follows:

a) Securities Premium

Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provision of the

Companies Act, 2013

b) Retained Earnings

Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to dividends or other distributions paid to

sharehglders.

The Company recognises change on account of remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability (asset) as part of retained earnings with

separate disclosure, which comprises oft
(a) actuarial gains and losses; and

(b) return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability [asset).
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(T in Lakhs)
25 Non-Current - Borrowings
] As at Asa
Particulars March 31,2022 | March 31,t2021

Secured

Term Loan from Banks 596.66
Unsecured

Loan from NBFC - 377.46

6% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures 6,359.48 6,234.65

Total 6,356.14 6,612.11

(i) Working Capital Term Loan from Punjab National Bank is secured by :
Primary Security

Extension of Charge on entire present and future current assets of the Company. Extension of Charge over existing primary

securities.
Collateral Security
Extension of EQM on properties as per detail below:

EM of Land & Built up S storied Building at Mauja Bassi Patti Kather in [ndustrial Area, Chambaghat Solan (HP)

The facility should be covered under Guarantee coverage from NCGTC

Rate of [nterest: Existing RO1 or MCLR (1Y}+1.00%, whichever is lower, subject to maximum of $.25%

Repayment Schedule
The Loan shall be repaid in 36 egual monthly installments of Rs, 916,666.66/- each, after a moratorium period of 24 months.
EFY. Amoumtin X
2022-23 -
2023-24 -
2024-25 11,000,000
2025-26 11,000,000
2026-27 11,000,000

(ii) Working Capital Term Loan from State Bank of India is secured by :
Primary Security

Second Charge on all present, future stocks and receivables, plants & machinery of the Company on pari-passu basis.

Hypothecation of Stocks & Receivales.
Collateral Security

a) Second Charge on five storied RCC Industrial Structure on Plot No. 1-8 situated at Khata No. 666/1455 Khasra No. 386/1

in Mauja Bassi Patti Kather in Industrial Area, Chambaghat Solan (HP)-173211
b) Second Charge on 25,66,585 nos. equity shares of Exicom Tele-systemns Ltd.

¢) Second Charge on Lien on fixed deposit (total value % 5.69 cr under consertium) current values as on 31.03.2022 are as

under:

FDR No. BankName  [OwnedBy - |Amountini
152900PUOG026019 PNB Nextwave Communications Pvt, Led, 1,21,47,117
152900PUQ0G026037 PNB Exicom Tele-Systems Ltd 47,02,633
152900PUGD026028 PNB Nextwave Communications Pvt, Lid. 1,13,18,350
152900PUOG026000 PNB Nextwave Communications Pvt. Ltd. 1,21,65,424
12706000024967 IDBI Exicom Tele-Systems Ltd 3,12,82,959

Total 7,16,16,483

Third Party Guarantee-

Personal Guarantee of Mr. Anant Nahata, Mr. Mahendra Nahata. Corporate Guarantee of HFCL Limited

The facility is covered under Guarantee coverage from NCGTC

Rate of Interest: 6 months MCLR {Presently 6.95%)+100 bps, present effective rate of 7.95% subject to a maximum interest

rate of 9.25% p.a.
Repayment Schedule

F.Y. Amountin=x

2022-23 -
2023-24 2,208,225
2024-25 8,832,900

The Loan shall be repaid in 36 equal monthly installmeﬁ__ts._;ﬁ R_s';"7-_36,075/— each, after a moratorium period of 24 months.
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27

28

(% in Lakhs)
2025-26 8,832,900
2026-27 6,625,975
iii) The company has issued 6% Compulsorily convertible debentures for Rs 7500 Lakhs (704,225 debentures having face
value of Rs 1065 each) on a private placement offer for cash to Nextwave Communication Private Limijted. The CCD
instrument carry the below terims and conditions.
(1)CCD Shall be Unsecured;
(ii} CCD shall have tenor of 8 Years;
(iif) CCD Shall carry fixed ceupon rate of 6% per annum.
(iv) the holder shall have the right to convert all or part of the CCD held by it into cquity shares at any point of time after the
completion of 12 months from the date of allotment of CCD till expiry of 8 years from date of allotment at a conversion rate
of 1:1 i.e. each CCD shall convert into each equity share.

As per IND AS, Convertible Instruments into fixed number of equity shares with mandatory interest payment is classified as
compound financial instrument from the issuer’s perspective. Such compound financial instrument is required to bhe
separated into two components ie. financial liability and equity. When allocating the initial carrying amount of the
compound instrument into financial liability and equity, an entity first determines the fair value of the liability component.
The fair value of the financial liability is determined with reference to the fair value of a similar stand-alone debt instrument.
The amount allocated to the equity component is residual amount after deducting the fair value of the financial liability
component from the fair value of the entire compound instruments.

Non-Current - Others

] Asat Asat
Particulars March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021
M-SIPS Grant against Fixed Assets® 170.66 206.64
Total 170.66 206.64
* refer note no. 56
Non-Current Liabilities - Provision
Particulars Asat As at
March 31, 2022 March 31,2021
Provision for Employee Benefits®
Gratuity 555.59 608.19
Leave Encashment 274.37 282.87
Total 829.96 891.06
* As per Actuarial Certificate
Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings
) Particulars Lo Asat o Asat
. March 31, 2022 March 31,2021
Loans repayable on demand from banks
Secured
Working Capital Limit 2,360.93 2,011.53
Loans repayable on demand from Financial Institutions
Unsecured
Vendor Financing Facility - 547.47
Unsecured
Loan From Director 450.00 550.00
Current Maturities of Long-Term Debts* - 60.54
Total 2,810.93 3,169.54

* Pursuant to Notification dated 24.03.2021 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, current maturity of long term debts have been
classified as Short Term Borrawings instead of Other Current Liabilities. Consequently, Short Term Borrowings are increased and Other

Current Liabilities are reduced by Rs. Nil [Previcus Year Rs. 60.54 Lakhs)
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(% in Lalhs)

Note:

A, The working capital limit from Punjab National Bank, State Bank of India and 1DBI bank Ltd are secured by way of hypothecation of
first charge on pari passu basis on entire current assets of the cempany i.e, hypothecation of stocks of raw materials, finished goods and
semi finished goods, stores and spares, book debts etc, both present and future. Further the limit are also secured by way of first charge
on pari passu basis on all the movable and immovable properties, both present and future and by pledge of 2,566,585 equity shares of
the company held by Nextwave Communications Private Limited and personal guarantee of Shri Anant Nahata. Further the limit from
Punjab National Bank, SBI & IDBI are secured by corporate guarantee of HFCL Limited to the extent of Rs. 650 Lakhs and personal
guarantee of Shri Mahendra Nahata on pari passu basis.

Primary Security- Pari-passu first charge of hypothecation of stock and receivables of the company with consortium menibers (PNB,
SBl and IDB)

Immovable Property-

i) First pari passu charge on immovable property situated at plot ne 1-8 situated at khata no 386/1 in mauja bassi patti kather,
industriai area, chambaghat, solan, himachal pradesh, 173211. (semi-urban), admeasuring total area: 1488 sq. mtr. in the name of M/s
Exicom Tele-systems Limited

if) First Pari Passu charge on Plant and Machinery of the company {excluding assets charged against term loan)

iit) Lien 1st charge over fixed deposit [total value T 569 Lakhs under consortium) curvent values as on 31.03.2022 are as under:

FDR No. Bank Name Owned By Amountin
152%00PU00026019 PNB Nextwave Communications Pvt. Ltd. 1,21,47,117
152900PU0N0026037 PNB Exicom Tele-Systems Led 47,02,633
152900PU00026028 PNB Nextwave Communications Pvt. Lid. 1,13,18,350
152900PUD0026000 PNB Nextwave Communications Pvt, Ltd. 1,21,65,424
[12706000024967 1DB! Exicom Tele-Systems Ltd 3.12,82,959
Total 7.16,16,483

iv) Pledge of 25,66,585 nos. equity shares of Exicom Tele-systems Ltd on pari passu basis.

Third Party Guarantee-

Personal Guarantee of Mr. Anant Nahata, Mr. Mahendra Nahata. Corporate Guarantee of HFCL Limited (Amount restricted up to Rs. 650
Lakhs as per consortium agreement.)

B) The working capital limit has been sanctioned by the banks at the interest rate: PNB @ 11.85%, IDBI @11.55%, SBI@ 9.70%.

C) [nerest Free Unsecured Loan from Director of Rs. 408.00 Lakhs is taken during the financial year 2020-21. ( Previous FY 2019-20
toan taken was Rs. 150.00 Lakhs) during the FY 2021-22 repaid amount is INR 100.00 Lakhs

Trade Payables

Particulars ' _ Asat Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises ; and* 3,422.67 3,201.60
total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises 12,161.04 13,578.33
Total 15,583.71 16,779.93

*Refer Note no. 46

Trade Payable ageing schedule as at March 31, 2022

_ Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
. Unbilled R
Particulars NotDue S More than 3
Payables Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years n;zars y Total
(i) MSME - 1,88166 147728 1804 25.05 2064 3422.67
{ii} Others 12077 539035 314270 30244 2,595.06 609.72 12,161.04
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME . . - . . - -
{iv} Disputed dues - Others - - - - - - .
Trade Payable ageing schedule as at March 31, 2021
Particulars ) Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
e ‘Ulﬂﬁlléﬂ;u ) Not Due M than 3
ot Payables Less than tyear 1-2 years 2-3 years n;zar:n Total
(i} MSME . - : : 137154 1,404.48 19643 29.13 ) . 320160
{ii) Others o 3474 i 492903 367730 250583 201428 13,578.33
{ii) Dispated dues - MSME . : -
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LLMQispuled dues - Others | -] - - | | : - | ‘J
30 Current Financial Liabilities - Others
Particitlars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31,2021
Interest accrued but not due 8.78 16.24
Security Deposit- Vendors 2.75 -
Creditors for Capital Goods - Domestic 177.38 60.58
Creditors for Capital Goods - Foreign - 0.77
Other Payables
-Salaries & Wages payable 423.82 360.30
- Expenses Payable 47.38 65.29
- Payable to Employees 30.44 64.35
- Interest Payable on MSMEDA Act, 2006 290.00 221.22
Total 980.55 788.75
31 Current Liabilities - Others
Particulars Asat As at
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Advance from Customers 6,061.95 1,503.99
Statutory Dues Payable 176.02 154.96
Total 6,237.97 2,058.95
32 Current Liabilities - Provigion
Particulars Asat As at

March 31, 2022

March 31,2021

Provision for Employee Benefits*

Gratuity 58.34 8.34
Leave Encashment 20.45 9.36
Provision for Warranty 186.02 96.33
264.81 114.03

* As per Actuarial Certificate
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34

35

36

37

Revenue from operations

(1 in Lakhs)

March 31, 2022

Particulars For the year ended For the yvear ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Sale of Products 31,892.40 26,015.13
Sale of Services 7,850.97 4,897.50
Total 39,783.37 30,912.63
Other Income
. For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars

March 31, 2021

Interest Income

From Fixed Deposits / Margin Money with Banks 65.58 109.65
From Others 73.54 33.28
Income from Bividend 1,974.00 -
Income from Royalty 1,210.98 319.18
Gain on foreign currency transaction and transiation (net) 81.17 278.87
Duty Draw Bacle Received 42.91 13.57
Export Benefit (FPS) Received 35.74 10.45
Subsidy from M-31PS 35.98 36.46
Insurance Claim Received 2.21 1.16
Fair valuation Gain on financial instruments at FVTPL 6.77 -
Gain on Lease Rent Waiver -Ind AS 116 18.35 62.12
Gain on fair valuation of Security Deposit-Ind AS 116 14.78 13.08
Income on lease modification/termination-1ND A5 116 - 183.41
Misc, Income 253.86 373.69
Total 3,815.87 1,434.72
Cost of Material Consumed
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31,2021
Opening Stock 6,309.75 5.608.24
Add : Purchases During the Year 27,457.16 20,333.30
33,766.91 25,941.54
Less : Closing Stock 6,744.66 6,309.76
Total 27.022.25 19,631.78
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade _
' : ' " Fortheyearended | Forthe year ended
. ¢, .. Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 2.75 4.95
Total 2.75 4.95
Changes In Inventories of Finished Goods,Work-In-Progress And Stock-1n-Trade
: B Particulars For the yearended | For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Opening Stock
Finished Goods 0.10 67.29
Goods for Re-Trade 9.75 646
Work in Process 3,757.12 5317.39
3,766.97 5,391.14
Closing Stock
Finished Goods 1.10 0.10
Goods for Re-Trade 8.58 9.75
Work in Process 4,551.00 3,757.12
4,560.68 3,766.97
Total {(793.71) 1,624.17
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41

(% in Lakhs)
Employee Benefits Expenses
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31,2021
Salaries and Bonus 5171.42 4,616.66
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 28146 28364
Staff Welfare Expenses 103.71 129.73
Total 5,556.59 5,030.03
Manufacturing Expenses
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Consumption of Packing Materials 297.29 257,95
Conswnption of Stores and Spare Parts 669.51 407.42
Power and Fuel 305.54 216.97
Repairs to Plant & Machinery 48.47 84.12
Other Repairs 32.39 27.90
Total 1,353.20 994.36
Finance costs
Particulars - For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Interest to Banks 24722 383.84
interest to Others 331.73 463.74
Interest to Compulsorily Convertible Debentures 574.83 288.53
Interest on fair valutaion of Non-current Trade Receivables 207.65 -
Iiterest on lease liabilities- IND AS 116 172.73 178.05
Other Finance Charges 474.70 24797
Total 2,008.86 1,562.13
Other Expenses
RIS o D s . ".‘For the year. ended For the year ended -
S Particulars " March31.2022 | Marchas,zoz1
Rent 148.99 183.36
Rates and Taxes 38.75 18.81
Insurance Expenses 209.37 157.64
Payments to the Auditor
Audit Fee 8.00 7.25
Other Services 0.50 0.04
Cut of Pocket Expenses 8.30 -
Communication expenses 70.85 91.36
IT Support Expenses 229.21 22002
Travelling, Conveyance and Vehicle Expenses 507.13 427.89
Loss on Sale of Property, Plant and equipment 0.39 15.85
Fair valuation foss on financial instruments at FVTPL . 55.29
General Expenses 111.15 94.45
Office & Factory Expenses 23.96 13.47
Sundry Balance Written off (net) 48.17 4.08
Corporate Secial Responsibility-Expenses - 7643
Recruitment Expenses 52.27 48.04
Security Expenses 98.92 9491
Facility Management Expenses 124.90 123.62
Printing & Stationery 9.01 14.07
Membership and Subscription Fees 51.22 4027
Freight Cutward 852.14 75177
Liquidated Damages 573.87 158.72
Impairment allowance for trade receivables considered doubtful 217.97 23.85
Bad Debts Written off 77.84 28.96
impairment allowance for loan & advance receivable 85.00 2392
Provision for Warranty (net) 89.70 33.57
Product Testing Expenses 40.12 1854
Business Promotion Expenses 18.54 13.64
Professional Charges 913.40 459,42
Directors Sitting Fees 13.00 17.50
Comprehensive Maintanence Expenses 62.73 120.12
Total 467740 3.342.86
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42 Research & Development Expenses

43

{%in Lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2622 March 31, 2021

Salaries & Wages 489.97 542.68
Contribution to Providend & Other Funds 28.54 37.45
Staff Welfare 20.00 15.38
Other repairs 0.97 282
Rent 2147 10.00
Insurance Expenses 2.82 3.92
Communication Expenses 7.29 14.51
Travelling, Conveyance and Vehicle Expenses 32.05 23.15
General Expenses 129.80 71.38
Facility Management Expenses 20.68 94.95
Printing & Stationery 1.17 1.05
Business Promaotion Expenses 0.84 023
Professional Charges 25.80 6.90
Cost of Materials 21.86 463
Electricity Charges 40.93 39.30
Product Testing Expenses 33.46 -
Security Expenses 17.25 27.41

Total 964.90 B95.76

Note: During the financial year 2021-22 the Company has spent Total ¥ 1922.32 Lakhs [P.Y. ¥ 1976.52 Lakhs} on research
and development Expenditure. Out of total R&D expenditure  957.42 Lakhs (P.Y, ¥ 1080.76 Lakhs} has been capitalized as
Intangible assets under development during the year, for development of various in house projects, and the balance %
964.90 Lakhs {P.Y,  895.76 Lakhs) is charged to profit and loss account as revenue expenditure.

Earning per Share (EPS) - In accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS-33)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Basic Earnings Per Share
Profit /{Loss) After Tax 405.49 (1,065.77)
Profit Attributable to Ordinary Shareholders 40549 (1,065.77)
Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares 7,230,203 7,230,203
{used as deneminator for calculating Basic EPS)
Nominal Vaiue of Ordinary Share Rs. 10/- Rs. 10/-
Earnings Per Share - Basic 5.61 {14.74)
Diluted Earnings Per Share
ProfiL /{Loss) Alter Tax 405.49 {1,065.77]
Profit Attributable to Ordinary Shareholders 980.32 (777.24}
Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares 7,934,428 7,587,139
(used as denominator for calculating Diluted EPS)
Nominal Value of Ordinary Share Rs. 10/- Rs. 10/-
Earnings Per Share (Calculated) 12.36 {10.24}
Earnings Per Share - Diluted* 5.61 {14.74)

*Since diluted earnings per share is increased when taking the 6% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures into account
{from Rs. 5.61 to Rs 12.36), the 6% Compulsorily Convertibie Debentures are anti-dilutive and are ignored in the
calculation of diluted earnings per share. Therefore, diluted earnings per share is Rs. 5.61.
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a} Defined Confribution Plan
Lioniributican te Dafined Contribwtion Plan, maintained wnder the Employees Provident Fund $ehcme By e Comeal Goversinen, o charged 1 Profloand Loss Accout as uander:
. 1% in Laklss]
I For Lhe year
J'Pnrlh:u!ars F';:r:hy_:ir;;‘zd;d E ended
H o March 31, 2071
Lrnibeyers Comtpilution L Provideat Fand 137,77 1 149235
1 1 niployr s Commribution 1o Pension Scheme 18.49 | 4567
2} Defined Benefie Plan
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LODS) of tALM L0, of LALKM $00% olf JALM 10446 of [ALM
| Musrtalily b anes inclusive of provisin lor disalnilty 12012-14) {2012 14 (Z01Z-14) f2ci2-14)
(i ] (NlLimate] fulti }] [Ltmate)
LIReranat b ane 7184 [T 7.168% G325
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[Present value ol obdigation 45 at the begimng of the year 624,95 55378 29222 3741
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Fund wanzgement charges [FMC) . 10.19] N.A [
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Aciuarial [paing / [ess recogmized for the year ot Assels | 0.3 0.67 | Ni) | Mil |
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Actug] Income on Plan Asset 0.85 148 il il
Fund management Charges - {019) Nil Nil
Actuarial gain f[|oss] (or the year on Asgel (0.37) 0E7 Hil il
The amounts to be recognized in Batance Shoot ¢
Fresent value of abligation_at the end of the year 522,05 52495 294.83 2ol
Farr vabue of plan assets at the end ol Ehe year 8.92 w42 Kit Hil
Unfunded Liabili rovision [ Balance Shoet {13.93) {616.53) (2924.00) | PR
Unfunided |iabilly recagnised in the balance sheet {612.93) {616.53} [294.83] (292.028
Expenscs recognised in Statement of Brofit and Lass
Luryent service cast 7042 A L) 6443 FaL7
[merest cost 42,68 3624 2022 19.37
Met actuaread (gain) f loss recognised in lhe year NI il 1147 [1B84)
Expensas recognized i the profit & loss 121.08 12774 9612 7ol
Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefit vbligation
ai Impact of the ebange in discount rate
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 62285 $24.95 29483 29ri2
ligpact dile e nicrease of 0.5050 [30.53) [39.280 (17.69) [17.04)
Imppact due e decrease of 0 500 33.11 29.62 19.39 1921
b} It of the change in salary invrease
Prasent Value of Obligatson acthe end of the period 62285 B398 29483 2otz
Innpact dube 1o aieredse of 0,308 30.86 97T 19.52 19.33
Impsact due to decreass of 058 %% 126721 [39.43) {17.96) 1777
Maturity profile of definesd benelit abligslion
{14 1 Year GT.26 16.75 20.45
1o 2 Year 13,42 3025 T2L
203 Wear 22.25 14 3% 1023
ot Year 12.62 S0 .29
4105 Vear o 37.62 L 1343
Bldes Yedr ! 1904 ¢ 1651 o490
& Fear nniwards - i 450,59 § EER] zEp.62

Inrestrnent Dot

Yz PR Nil

iz Lrysn




Exieor™ TeleSys o Limited
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26 Bistlagre reguived ovder Micro, Stiall and Medbon Enfe rprises D I Act, 2086 [the Act) ave glven as Tollows 1% in LE TR
Particulars As at As at ;l

Marck 31,2022 | March 31, 200

a [l’r“"llhrl Arnuanl du 342267 320140

B (gt e o THee 29000 22172

¢ IR pnd duning the period Beyvand e appointzd day 90,39 LR

i LA O] ket est due and payable (o te period of $elay in nmakiug payeent switbiout addig o et spenilied usder the Act . R

e [ AW of interesl acertbed and retainmg wnpaid at e end of the peraod 29000 L2
1| AdTint of T Uher iterest reatainmg due aed payable sven an Uee sueieeding years, until such data when the nlerest dues a5 above are actually piand wa ,
SN e e s T the purpese of disallowance a3 a deductible expenditare noder Sec 21 6f the Al ___—J

H
tais

her sl dnfrmation a2l thal is gea ' NMote-29° Trade Payabies regarding Micra and small Emterprases has baen dewer mmed on the basls of mformaton available with e Compsar
i rizlizd upne By the andilars.

47 Commliiments and Conlingencies

pilities not provided for in respect ol ; (Tin Lakhs)

B £ gyt
(4 Contingent|

| - Ax at As at

! Particuta

i arteutars March 31,2022 | Marech 31,2021
U i AR es givea by 1he banlk on belall ol the Company 343047 1ARE AN

{ii} ' L lEr of creddit given by the Bask on belalf of the Company

(Mﬂrgin Meney lor LO & BGs ept by wiy of fived deposits 2 101637 Lakbs Previous year T BT 30 Lalths)
[ibi) | sucbintinal deaand of costont duty eaised o the comginy H.98 ol
[ivy | Aareonit deanandled by the Sales Lax aulhorities of vartoms states but lialility not provided Eor om account of apjpetls agdinst the sama *

1.536.37 BTR4GT

33539 g s

* Tha Company’s pending litigations comprise of claims against the Company and proceedings peacing sl Fax Asthornues [/ Slateory uthorities. The Corapany has reviewad all its Peinding
litignuns and proceadings and has mada adequate provisions, whissever required and dischoesad the contingzat lisilities, wheraver applicable, in its linancial stataments. The Company daca pot
wanecl dhe cacomie of these proceedmgs o bave 3 ol ampach on i Gnanciat posilie,

urmg g dinangiai yaar 2009- 240 the company has eaceivid the refund o ARE 20T purtaiming 2001-12y
inssesament celie! gromed by che Tribugal on 17012008 Against Lhig relisf the Sale 137 degpartment has Ll
Muw the Sale las depattaent Bies ded e application witly die Sapreme Conrtand which o pendimi el

b Eakhs], 201283 | 3 127 Lakhs), 200314 (2 TH10 Lakhs) agramin the sabes 14y
s Appbication Lo e Hagh court and appbcaton has bean dismssed an 2E.05.20049
A Accondingly, 313411 Lakhs 1s ueated as Contingest liabiligy.

1Hming thz finaaeial year 2020-21 e company [kas receved ademand ovdae of T E3RF] Likbeand o3 Lakhs against e sales tas assassiaent far FY 201405 and F¥ 20E5- 1 respectively (rom
wbe ilics of Deputy comuussioner of Seletax, Patna. Accardingly, T 137.10 Lakhs is treated a5 Contingest Habiily

Iruring the firancial year 202 1-22 the company has received 4 dearand order of $ o217 Lakbs againsl the sales Gy sssessment lor FY 2005-16 (rom the office of Deputy commissioner of SLate Tax,
Vittar Pradesh. Accordingly, 364 17 Lakihs s ueated as Contingent Hability.

The Company persodically Teviews a1l ils lowg 180T CONTEICLS b ass0ss fon aty ntterit] foreseeable lsses. Basal un such review wherever applicalile, the Company has made adequate provisions |or
these hng lerm coniracis in the books of accoumt 4% vequined inder any applicable 3w faccounting standard

Az Al Maech 31, 2022 the Company did aet have any gutstanding long term derivative contracts,

(b} Capital €

j Particutars As at
March 31, 2022
[i) Elismuated AMOI Of COntracts Femaning to e execuled on capital arcount and #ot provided Tor (net of advances) 218,37
i 3

48 |othe apinion of the Board and of Lhe best of thilr Knowledge and belief, the value of realization in respect of the Current Assets, Loans and advances w e ordinary coutse of busmess would not be
less than the amownt 4t wiucl they are stated in the Balance Sheet and 1he provision o all kecwn and determined habilithes 15 adeguate snd nol m excess of amounl reasonably reguired.

49 A5 per Moulicatos Mo, FEMA 23[R}/ 2015-RE Dated 120 Janeary, 2016 and RGL 2udel Ll antowst repr ing the fufl export vatue of goods £ softwaref services exported should be realized
and repatriated L ladia within pine months frota the date of expott Le. Tate of Invoice. Trade receivabile of 3 17,223,175/ (March 31, 2021: T 50,274,837/.] s outstanding againsk export beyond
sLipitiated time i35 a0 March 31, 2022

B0 As per master ciccular on Impart of Goods and Services vide ref no. RELSZ0I5- 16,82 Master Circular Ne.13/2015- 16, Dated July 01, 2015(A ded 1p ko b ber 27, 20H5]) 1 % Apaist
imports should be completed not later Quan sly motths from the date of shipment. Trade payable of £ 337927192/ (March 21, 2021: § 563,713,232/ ) s nnpaid against {mpore beyond stipulated
time a5 at March 31,2022

51 Secgmental Reporting

Tie operating sepments have been identificd on whie baiz of nature of products,

i} Sogmment revenue includes sales and other income directly identifiable with the segment including inter-segment revenue.

i) Expenses that are directly idenullaltle wilh the sep) arec d for determining the segment rasuis

1li) Expenses / Incomes which are not directly allocable to the segments are imcluded under un-atiorable expenditure / incomes.

i) Segmend results include marging on inte-segncit sales which are reduce in arriving at the profit before tax of the company.

v] Seginent assets and liabilities lnclude those directly identifiable with the respective segments, Un.attocable assurs and liabilities

vi) Fived assats that are used interchangeably amoengst segments are wot allocated to primary and secontary segmeants,

wh) Inker - Sepment revenne - Segment revedle resulting from rnsactions with other business segments is accounted on the basic of trangher prlee agreed between the sepments. Sueh transicor
wiii) Geographical revenues are allocatzd based on the location of the customer

1al #rimaiy Segment Information

The Company’s operating segments atre establizshed on the Dasis of these cosip s of the Comp ehat are evab regnlarly by the Chiel Operating Oficer [ the "Chiel Dperating Decision
Maker” as defmed m Ind A5 108 - “Operating S2gments) In deciding how to allocate resources #adl in assessing performuance, These lave been identified taking into account wature of products and
services, the dilfering risles aind returns and the mternal husiness reporting sysiems Qperating and reporting segments ace prtarily wlecom, energy #nd power business. The details of operating
and reporting segments are 3x follows:

(¥in Lakhs)
- : Business Segments : Toml
Partieulars Telecom Energy Power :
20Z21-22 2020-21 2021-22 202021 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 202123

Scgment Hevenue

TurnoweT 26,598.79 2o o 6,230.47 3H58.50 6.954.13 4422.10 39,783.37 3091263
Scgment Result

Seghnind profit (#3.85) (47032} (2,330.60) [2B55.52) 14105 [#89.60) {2.871.40) [3.0315.44]
Unallpeated expenses

Unallocated lucome 3.BI0TE 145004
Prafit efors tax 95730 (2.324.50)
Incoime iy (net) 55189 (12032 72}
Paofit alter Lay 405,50 (1,065 78]
Qther Comprediensive incone BRI ET67
“Ttal Conuprhensive Ineome for e year 47287 Li.00 L
Sepmenk assets 393439 FE0G5 57 L7434 FrULMY 745632 Sed7 13 S0.125.0% 1 Ak 33500
| LInakto attosated other assets - . . - - . . _ :

3193439 o L by 7O 745632 564713 SaL125.009
‘:z-gmum Tialni) 23.738.13 31> Y7L FERCA LY 207604 5, B
sdmallocited o Lealnlilivs - - - : -
I‘u: 2 ralalites 23583 ANFL LS 2.530.14 207t S543248
Fentecialion i = THRLY g i ROK] Zlhe 127482 |
sl g el e I i | 35460 Gndas 184770

ATCLEA AT e pre i oF Right o e asseds a5 per BIEAS 1 10 66 oL incluelvd.
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! septment yidarnation
b STk YSURILENL repnEting o Lie basis of z2ogeaphical looation of the ceas

ez diriog ther veaw e geograpiical markets are:

| in by

met The Compains

[Palticulars ! 202122 W22
'__M'I'lu'naver _ i 16875530 B | i}
AP Tup aver . [ 2.008.07 01797

k- ‘;C"szphir.ul Segaent wise loss and capilal employed nat given sipce e production oail and sminsUralon Svpsrses Ak commen,
52 ASTrqnired by liwd AS - 24 “Refated Party Disclosures”

a1 NAe i description of related partics.-
—_—

Wame of Related Party Red h
N2XIave Comimumicatians Frvae Led Holdhg Company
[LFLFmE rly Tonaswa s MM Enterprases Pl i)
| X000 Tole-Sysheims [Sangapmeee) Pra Lid (ETSPL] - 5 Aeul 3 Cowpany
Eneegvwin Ted ugies Pyl Lid {Engrmewing
Dt r0v Akl Bieol Sokar Solwtion LLP Significanl il nce of KMP ]
Heitlran TeleSystems Sdn iihd (Horzon) - Malaysia Steyr Powen Subsidiary Company
MT_chnam Malakn - Maniging Directar & CEO
rar. Samdbesp Garg - Ehiet Finamcial Qificer {CFH) coased an jume [5, 2021 Koy Management Personnel [(KMPs)
bAr Shiray Khama - Chief Financial fflces (CE0V) from August #2027 )
M5 Sangecta Karn ¢ - Company Secretry {Socratary)
Pndependent Dueeuns
Earlivy under the comtrod of KM & relatives of $MPs
b} Raterzaf wansacuons: The ransactions «ntered i with Lhe relatzd parties duing the ¥ Alerng wilh vntslameding Lalances as a0 March 31, 2022 are as unded:
: Nature of Transactions ; 2021.22 2020-21
43 TRANACYTIONS DURING THE YEAR :
Lxstie o 6% Comyplsorlly Convertuble Debontures
oxtwavg - 7500y
Purihase of poods
Lnurgywin - .
5.H5 il |
Horizon - 2377
Inerviaelve fRoofs - 1.32
ML - - 23532
Services recelved
Enermywin . .
HInhovative Rools G249
H 135.39
Sitiing Fees to lulependent Directors
Rer. Fhumansty Baid 400 [ER1)
|, Erij el Sandom - 7.00
(M. Suldiash Chander Rustgi 5.00 S
M. beana Pribhias Gldwani 4400 500
Sale of Gamls
Mowizon "™ 1,628.65 5075
HFLL 78255 59,57
Services reprdered
ﬂ{i!’l, 31868 357.681
HFLL BE299 23953
Interesl Inceme
Energyiwin 41.55 33.28|
Interest Expenses
Hexbwvaye 57483 228,08
Dividend Income
ETSPL 1.974.00
Royalty linconwe
ET5EL 121097 EIVA LY
Warranty Expense
Horizon 104.60 . #7.26
Other Income
Honizan - 458
Rent itcome
HFCL 9%.12
Other Expense
| [FCL 13.90 417
ETSFL 1150 1261
Loan Given
Energywin - L2000
Advances Given .
Energywin ) - 53,00
Loau Received
Whole Time Dlrecior - 400.00
Loan Repald
Whaele Time Director 1000
Bl BALANCES DUTSTANBING AS AT YEAR END
ASGETS
Atlvancey
Encrgywin 160,92 16092
HICL 50668 1507
Louns Given
Energywin 243.00 S6E00
Trade Recelvably
Hlorizin 20,86 To3.4Y
ET5PL 72.33 48030
Income Receivalile
ETSPL 16832 135.37
Interest Receivable
i 6171 1%2.31
Unsecured Lisn
Whide T ime Daractar 45000
Trade payables
- B 055
LTl
LN 4
i R, 11 ¢
St Lot pulsarily Convertible Dehentures e :
Mg N : EATT)
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. Particuiars Managing Chief Financial Managing Chief Financial {  Compaiy

j——— Divevi & CEG Oificer Cempa nific_l".emry Direcir & CEQ Ullicer [ Secrelary

'Ellﬂl-l-.-rm amploves benefits 93401 4837 5.17 30l GI.31 444

relionmance dinked jncentwea ("PLIH - - - -

I: Loy 4.73 N6 . gy S.08 63

i 12080 08 - -

| IS jom i - - - . ; -
163,10 310 ; 5.80 L1570 67.39 5.11

iliLies For U gonully asd compensated absentes are provided v m basis, and oaloglatzil for the Company s aowhele rather Uan zach of the mdividuat caoployess, the san)

THE Camgaey Bas Cained out an Impairment Test an its Fixed Assets a5 on 2032022 and tha Management 15 af tiwe opunmm that Uere 15 1o asset for whicl impairment is required to be macle 5 por
1d 43 2 “Juipale ment ol Asszls” {Previoes year 1 RI0.

Finandal Risk Management Objectives and Polictes

The Cinaprarny s pracipal figancial linbilies camprise lnans aad borrowings. trade and stleer poysatiss, andg finaneial Fiaranies contcacts, The main purprase of tese linancial labilities iz to finagee
LI Companys aperations and 4o provide guaraniees o suppast s operatons, The Camgrany®s principal fmaecal assets wchade loans, trade and other receivables. and csh and cash aauvalents dihat
detive directly from its speralions.

TP Canipanys basuess activilies expose n to & variety of linancial risks, namedy liguedity risl risles and ceadit pisle Ve Compooy's ivr management, his We overall responsiblity for he
esta®lishment aped orcgrsight ol the Company's [ management lwamewotd The Cowpany’s risk management poficies ate established 1o idzntify and analyse the rislos faced by the Company. Lo s
APHPPEp e Fisk Tonits and conteols apd 1o monitor risks and adherence v lmits. Risk managsienl polices and syalems are reviewed regibardy to reflect changes 1n market conditions and e
omEny s aclivilies.

Managen et of Ligii
Licquidhity ik b5 the eisk that the Couangany will face in mecting its obligations asseciates] with its
sulficient funds 1o wmeet its labllites wien due withoul inou g unacueplahle losses In dotng this mianiys
Fhe lotowbag 1ade shaws The mataricy analysis of the Company's figanciaf fiakil brased ot cantractually

il liabileees, The Conpany™s approach 6 managing Bguidity is w ensure thal ol have
ek €ONSMIETS T Bormal and stressed conditions.
samnled ciash Mows as at the Balance Sheat date,

Particujary HNotes Nos. Luss than 12 1to 3 Years Alsove 5 Years Fotal
momths
s AtManch 34, 2022
3o rinvings 21004 Tt 35948 976707
Traele payabiles EESHETL . - 15.563.71
Lease Liahilities [+ MBS L5040 . 1,998.15
OEer habilities ] RSN 17046 . 115121
Ax afMarch 35,2021
o rowriags 25,20 F a0 37746 621468 97AT A%
Track payabiles o9 16,7993 . . 16,779.93
6 417 150695 - pALILES )
24,30 FaATL IR ) - i)

Market Risk

Market risk is the nisk rat ihe fair valve of future cash ows of a financeal instrumant will (luctuate because of o
cuErancy vlsk st ollher prica risk, such as cquity price risk. Financial wstriments sffected by wazeleer rlsh motude leans and borrowings, depos|Le, FYT
The sensitivity analyses in e following sections relate Lo the position as st March 31, 2022 and Macch %1, 2021

o5 inmarket prices. Market visl comprises Lhree types of risk: interest race risk,
v stments

POTENTIAL IMEACT OF RISK [ MANAGEMENT POLICY i SENSITIVITY TO RISK

INTEREST RATE RISK

Inderest rale sl is the risk that e far valoe or iture cash Nows of & fipancial instcument] ln ordar o manGge its interest rate nisk| Az an estimation of the approximate impact of the interest
will fuctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exsposire w the The Company diversifies 1ts porliplia in|rate risk, with respect 1o financial instruments, ihe
risk of changes in market merest rates relates primatlly o the Company's long-term debt|accordance with the risk mansgement|Company bas catcalzied the impact of a 1% change in

albligations weth floating inerest rates, palicics. miterest rales.

2) Company has Fixed deposits with Banks amounting 1o ¥ 1379.17 Lakhs as al March 21, A) A 1% increase inomterest rates would have led o
2022 (T 232782 Lakis as at Mareh 31, 2071) approximately an additlonal 1 13.79 Lakhs gain for year
Intevest Income earned on fxed deposit for year ended March 21, 2022 is T 65.58 Lakis (3 ended Marclh 31, 2022 (¥ 22 27 Lakhs gam lot vear ended
10505 Lakhs for the year ended March 21, 2021). March 31, 2021) in Interest income. A L% derrease o
by Company bas Borcowing from Banks ameunting to 1 2957 59 Laklhs as st March 31, 2022 intergst rates wonid have ted @ an equal but ppposite effoct
[% 2072.06 Lakhs as at March 31, 2021) b) & 1% increase |n Inlerest rates would have led o
Interest Expenses o such borrwings far the year ended March 31, 2022 45 T 24722 Lakhs 1 approxhmately an addivional T 2057 Lakhs loss for year
28383 Lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2021) ended March 31, 2022 (% 20.72 Lakhsloss for year ended

March 31, 2021) In Enterest expense. A 1% decrease
interest rates would have led W an equal but opposite effect.

Credit Risk
Credit risk is the nsk tat counterparty will not meet ity obligations under a fmancial instriment of custo mer contract, leading to a financla loss. The Company is exposed to credn risk from its
opeTating activities {primarily trade recelvables] and From its financmg activitiey, iplnding deposits with banks and Mnasclat Instotons znd other hnancial istragents.

Trade Receivahbies

= credit risk 15 imanaged by sy L L subsiecl Lo the Company established pohcy, procedures 2nd contral relating to cnstomet credlr risk managentent Credit quality of # customer is
assessed Dased on ah exignsive credit ratlng scorecard and idividual credit limits are defined i1 accordance with this L. ing © receivables are regularly monitored, At
March 31, 2022, the Company had top 10 customers that otwod the Company more than  7285.10 Lakhs (March 31, 2071 T 10445 Lakhs) and accolited for approximately 60.70% [March 31, 2021;
B4HL4) of all the receivables ontstanding,

An Impairment analysts is peslormed at each reportg date on an imdividual basis for wajor dients. ln addion, a large pussdrer of minot 1ecowables are Il groups and
assessed for airsent collectively, The maximum exposure to credit sk at lhe reporting date 1s the carrying vatue of each class of fiancial assets disclosed it Note 11 & 16. The Company does
ot hold collatersl as security. The Company evaluates the concaniration of risl with respect to trade Teceivablos as low, as its custamers are located 1y several iurisdictions and industries and
operate in largely mdependent markets,

Financial Instruments and Cash Deposits
Credit pisk fram balances with banks and Deancial institutions is managed by the managament |n accardance with the Lompany's pohcy. Connterparty credit linns are reviewed by the matagement
an an annua basis, and may be updated throughaut the year. The Hmits are sel to mimmise the cancentration of yisks aod Lherefore mitigate financlal loss throngh counterparty’s potenteal failure to
AR E PAFINENLS.

The Company™s maxinim cxposure wo credit risk for the companenls of the balance sheey al March 3E, 2022 and March 31, &

21 is the Carrying amones as illustrated in Note 10,12, 18,19 and 20.

Capital Managerment
Capital nrchudes issued equity capitab amd share premaum and #| other cquity reserves alribulalle to e equay hodie t The primary objective of Uhe Comp “s-Lapita| s W masimize
the shiarctelder valie. .

i in Lakhs)

11.765.22 1178028

i3 Gash b Cash equivalents : {90944 2204K2)

Total Debt HLERE 2R 11,50, 27
1

TEqn 1420221 R X

iNed Debi to Equity FH.G 3 TI

“Incluctes Lease Ll

5
Tt Comypazany: o s 5 Caplal sl are
3 ralbo whicky iz negsleb di

3 ke s adiusiments i light arelarges sy coonone camBitians and the sequoements o Lhe sinasci] coyenans, The Ldmp,

TemAL0TE CARLAL Us]
+il by k] cagnnal pales net et L

Now Gl e were nrads e o
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55 FHungist invrriumnenrs hy catezor (FinLagg,,
55 © Tt g - Ry Marzzr L. . . Macdl ————-—"_H_‘_‘J_
! Farticulars Leve! FVTFL FYTOCI | Amortised Cost e VYOG Aniortised Coor ]
1) ittt Auscts
D nestiments { Mo Mo, 10) 1 B28 . 1441 2.00 - 1191
) Trade revervables [Nole No. 11, 16) 3 . . 12,106,609 - - 15,300 93
PY Coasty i ash aquivalents (Nate 8o 17) L - - Y0994
Ty ey Bank alances [Note Mo, 12 £ 18) 1 - 137907
¥hloans [Nale Mo. 1) 3 240,00
VB Other receivibiles (Mol Ho. 13 & 20} 3 - 308,62 - - Sir 97
| Tl Finaneial Assets .28 - 15,116.83 2.00 - Lintyd. 1 10
2V Finaneia) nafu)itkes
1) Borrowmgs
Al From Ranks (Noto N, 25 & 28) 3 B 295759 - . LT 00
B From 11ihers {Moge Mo. 25 & 2H) 3 - £ HOIAE - - TR0 5y
TE] Tracte payabiles [Nule Mo, 29] k3 - : 1558371 . : 15,7749 43
) s Llabsi e Mot M. 6} 3 1,992.15 200464
V] Buver habilities Mode Mo, 26 % 30) 3 - - L15LZEL - - ‘.“)5&
_Tolat cial Liabilitles - - 28,5003 4 - - 29501 61

Falr Yalne measurement
Fait Vil Hierarchy and valwation techinlgne used (o determine fir value :
i Fair vakue Rieraechy is bused on npuks ko valualion techmgues Lat aee useid to measars

wdlue hat e either phsorable or unobservable and are categonized into Level L, Level 2 anel Leval

estimates
The Bur valae of dinascial instrumems thal are nel traded in an active mathel s determingd wsing valition techengues. The Company uses s judgement le selact avariety of methods ancd nake
assliptlens Ll are prinly based on markat conditions exisung atthe end ol 23ch repartiag perud. For detas ol the 1550 oS esed and the mpact of the changes wilese awsumplions

86 Muahiticd Special Tmentiee Sehenie {M-SIPS) Bas bocn rotified v 2700 aly"200 2. with approval of niom Hu 2ol incentive package 1o afisel the disability and athact invesimem
it vl leondcs Syseem Design and Manalactarng Sucior, There is a provision in M-5175 for reimbursament of 2555 of VAN Investment in Noa-SET area,

lixicom Tule-Systgo Liwnited had Eled Application with Project cost of IR A5 G in L phases {Phase ESNIE 3H5 Ur sad Plase [1INR .45 Cry At Induseey Plot ng 24 Sector - 18 for manulactring of
bautery controller for lithenm jon batteries, Power sysem sod SMR, applcation was schnowlzig=d on 1395 2015 Applicatn was accorded approval on 2501 2008 wnder he project wpe
v =

vuring FY 13-549. applicaton for moentive/veim i sement for capex investment done in Phaise | (Claim period £3 0% 2006 (0 3000.2017) wiss filed on 31072018 for [NR L3 25 Or. (out of 1u
IS Urore of the moject cusl for Phase |, 3905 Crore was eligiltle), On verdication of te assels Iy T agency appomed by Mimstey of Blectronics & Information Technology [MENTY), eapex
invesmant amounling b 1K 1507 Cr was considered Eligible for disbursement

Samction letler for dishursement of MSIPS incentive/rembursement amounting 10 I1NR 3.76 Cr (25 75 of the Eligitrle capey of 13,06, 70448/} dated 28012019 was received from Ministey of
Lleciromes & wlormation Technology and Incetine was received o 11 02,2019

57 Disagxregalion of Revenne

A

The Company’s primavy business segments are telecom, encepy and power, 5ale of goods a2 wade 5 a pevint in Fizwe and vevente is recognised apon satisfaction of e penformanee obligations
which is typically wpon dispateh /£ delivery, The Comgrany s a credit svaluation policy based on which the credat linnts for the trade recaivables are established. There is ao significant [inancing
eompinent a3 e crediv pariod provided by e Company is not significant.

Recancltalion of revenue 45 recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss with the conlracted price
% in Lakhs]

{ Particulars FY 202122 FY 2020-21
IRevenue as per conlracted price 114730 Ir04%14
Less:
Trade Discowat, Rebate. vartalble considration ek 415 -
Sile Return 132309 113451
Revenue a5 per Statemaent af Profit & Loss (Ind AS-115) IGTRLRT InS12.63
Disaggregated revenne recognised in the Statement of Profit and Lass:
H Particalars FY 2021-22 EY 2020-21
DCT-Suppiy & Serylees 2415392 1955032
ESS-supply & tervices 336921 2747 u9
EVSE-Sunply & sorvices 13.261.32 B.320.53
Tradmm Sales 73692 ZAE0Y
Tatal 39,.783.37 30.912.63
Primary Geographical Markets in reypect of revenue Iroim safe of products as recognised {n the Statemant of Profit and Luss:
Farticularz FY 2021-22% EE EEG-ZI
In India 36,7069 2994185
Gutside India 3.076.39 97079
TFatal 39.783.37 30,:912.63

Disa; tedd Fpvenue recognised in lhe Statement of Profitand Lnss :

I Paréicularg - FY2021-22 FY Z02u-z3
Relatzd Party 32Ha0d 1.735.54
External Customer 3654233 29,157.0%

Tiztal 3918337 3091263

Contract Bafances
The follgwing Lable provides information about receivables and contr,

ct hababines Iram contract witl customers:

Particulars FY 202122 FY 2020121
Contract lis ics
Advance from Customers anel 2% 180399
Total H.06 .95 1,903,99
Recelvables
Trade Receivables* 1205502 1354344
Less . mpaltaemt #llowance for trade receivables Hrt 43 2446
Total 12, 1at.69 13.309.58

* inclinles unbilled reveaue of B 115178 Lakhs (£ 2020-21 Rs, 442,47 Lakis)

Lnbilled Revenue

Opening Balance 44242 EEH

Less: Biited during the year +i3Ka 54235

Addd: Undyilled during the year 1.i43.23 43255

Closing Saiance 115t.79 242
Significant changes in the contract fiaddlities balances during the year are as follows:

Particulass ¥y 2021-22 kY 2070-21

Opening Balance [ EEL A7

Addlitecar durnn the vear EXE B A R{ENIXS

slevems vegoumised during the yoar A k3 PN

[y i1 Yy

Gu67,95 G 190394 -

Mora thag 1
earenddec M

el recilacts, for e

%

<5
Ao B D of ke Revende s Bam gh SALING 1IroximeL Trol e SRS L oy A rate s 1T sl of sl Ls, e A
the v enided iawch 382008 g

%)
F
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Esd €40 T oSyrchemnans i reed

Hot S 0 S Fitzncral Stat b5 for the year ended March32, 2022
8 Taxgeconcitiation 14 in Lakbis)
[ ..
[Particnlars 31032022 31032001
P P afit s par Profieamd Loss Accmml fhefie L) Y5738 [2.3418 30y
A [ A 17.4T9% 17477
15727 .
Adinsient.
P w for iescertinnedd tabthities . o861 735
1 THe Abiscommiet o o poncinure relanable incame wis 10 {1i154] -
[ 45 impact (5.02) {12.6)
P At Specul raa) HE3ED
ik lagian 4x per Books Lo

s Foreipn Covreacy Ex
a) The Company anderiakes ansis s destimaced in foreign currapries; consequently. sxposurcs to aschanse rate Buctutions will arise.

The Capnpany uses e currency fervaed contracts to hedge its vishs associated wech foregn curraney Nueteatipng ralitmg te car firmn commumeins and frecasted wansioctions. The use of
tnargn curreney orwiand conteadis 15 goveried by the Company's steategy, which provides prmciples on the wse of such farward contracts consistent wil Company’s Risk Management Foticy, The
¥ niot wse farward comtracts for specniathve pueposes.

h) Betails of ourstunding hedging contracts relating to foreten LEs
I Asat March 31 2022 As a1 March 31 M2
jParticulars Curzendy Equivalent ¥ In Forelgn Equivalent ¥ In
i ;
: fo Carrency Lakhs Currency takhs
SO/ ENE - - 15510450 114352

irvency dannminited moaetary assets and manetary labilities a1 b end of Use 3 epen g petlod e as

Particelars Cormrency As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31 202 F
Eguivalent 3 In Equivalent ¥ In
Foreign Currency Lakhs Foreign Currency Lakhg

ey UsDST 116012114 475,11 SO LA T 1.507.54

2 L1 b 5 TEITAS 2949.960.23 223047 EROEX 133345

EURG/T - N 1ATL5 173

GBS L 3 - A HAt

Tunada [Tawalles usnst it022,434.06 C165.532 DG L5, 2600 0y AN
EUROT LECD.G0 152 2.480.00 13

GRS - . LRy AL) 063

| Advances from Eostemers USRS 16,981.44 1241 1kiidal 7460

Fovelpn enrrency sensttivity analysis

The lollawing delai @ demnnsivate the Company's sensitivity to 2 555 inevease and decrease in the ¥ against We relevant foegin carencies. The sensitivity analysis inclndes only onlstanding
foreiga curvensy Jdsnonmlieded ity ileis as Lablated tbove and adjusts their eranslanon at the poriod end Tor a 2% change 1 laeesgn curcendy rates. A positive number below indicates an
WG s1se in profit or pgaty and vice versa.

dmpact on profit or foss for the year As at Mértﬁ':;“l!'ﬁz'z - Asat March 31, 201
.. Rupee Rupee . . . Retpoe
- shyenglh wi Rupee strengthens | | weakens
hysw L} brv5% . Dy 5% by 5%
Vs 253.60 1253.601 C44.00 {21400}
ELRO 008 [0.08) 405 (X5
GOP - - U5y .44
40 Details of loans given, investments made and guarantee given under secthon 186{4) of the Comparties Act, 2013
(2 in Lakhy)
Ameint Amount
Particntars gutstanding as at outstanding as at
March 31,2022 Match 31,2021
Loan Givena [fefer nole no. 19) 248,00 36800
Guarantee Given - -
lirvesument Made [Refer note no. ) 678,78 G
61 Lorporate Social Responsibility exprnses
{%in Eakhs)
Particulars g s R R .. A FYZI}ZI-?.‘Z!._ FY Z020-21
tirass andunt Lo be spent by Company dmIng the year - 2494
Unspent ainommt of previous year 2665 51.16
Totat 26.65 7642
Amount spent during the year
Comr [ butien of acquisitfon of assets - -
D other purpose - HTT
Amount remaining unspent 26,65 2665

Unspent amount ol i 26,405 Lakhs related to ongeing profect has been transfereed o a special accoknt openad by the company b a scheduled band te hie called the Unspent Corporate Social
Responstbllity Account on Aprit 30, 2021, and such amount shall be spent by the company in parsuance of is ubligation towards the Corporate Soctal Responsibitity Palicy within a period of thres
financlal vears froo the date of such translec.

Shotufalt at the end of the year - -

Tatat of previous year shortfall -

Reason for shoruall MA MA

Hature of C5R Aclivilies MA Note |

Detail of relared pacly transactions in rzlakion 16 SR expendilure as per Ind AS 24, Relared

Pary Dischosuies Kil Hil

Mote T Matwre of CSR activity mcludes protncting health care includimig previive healthcare, selting np ol age homes, day care cenves and such other Geolllties for senior citizens, promoling
education

Betails of ongoing CSR prajects under Saction 135(6) of the Act (2 in Lakhs)
' ' ’ ’ Opéning Balance - Amount spesit daring thegear | . ClosingBalance .. .
» . . P : -IDsIng .
Year I - | Amount required wj - . Lo . N
I . In Separate C5R - ) From Company's | From Separate . - . InSeparate CSR
With Company | =y cpent Afr, bespen;:autmg B2l bankajc | CSRUnspentaje| D Company § “Unspent Afe
i2021-22 - 2065
202023

Aol af 3 2665 Lakhe was cranslerred toothe sepanate CSR accownl on April 30, 2021

other than

#0INE projects

I of C5R expenilluwre under Seetion 135(5] of the Act i respect of

H H
: Amaunt deposited : : -
: Opening | ecified Fund of | 410Ul required to tspent  Closing Balance
. Year Balance N :
i Lmspent Schedule VI3 of the during the year f ulispent
: E pe 1 Act within & months i
1 ;
5136 203
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Exi¢ {0 Tele-Systems Limitad

WL L0 Sas]abune s Bt Dl peran eoded Mandu 31, 2022

s ial Stat

LA L LOVH B o Lhe carrying amonnts o receivables, unbilled revennes, Gangibic and ilangibe assey, |,
develupsing vhe assumpilins relyumg w e posstble Julsee once tanies n the ST Candit g | pranderien, the Comgany. as an the date ol appraval ol these hinangia)
satzmenis s wsed wternal amd external soueses af inbsemation on e » el s penlormvnce of 1he Coopan ey has perforned sencitjvi ysiz on the assunpliong uaeil
Btzeal nrn ot s linea 25 cxpaats Whe LArpme A af U awcls w re ingract ol CORHD- 19 on e Comprany imanciat stalements way dilloe oo thit colimated 3z al te o
abiapprecal of Lhesz financal slalaments,

A% Thie Sompany his considerad the pussible efteers That may resuit Iron We s |

| e racon,

6t Aalrilcal kavias tas required Ty Schedsle 1 of vhe Companies Ad, 2017)

Asat Asal
. 31 2621 Reasen for varanee [ ahove
3. %0 Rella Nureraigr Denaminalor % Vartance 25%) L
Ratlo Ratio
| rali (i3 linasp 1,56, 3 M
B QW atine it S s TIite
i Pl in s ER 1 FHOA D robeerease e g ey
' FRE ST AT e e et Mea Prodinow,

Lot HA e Iy [ividend ane B
dnie. i

3 ER]]
) 2Ty
B [EF
it [ 4o B ezl
dzereane in woatkiog sapieal
W[ pein G gin 2 Praihl [ L b oilles Tas Esreliy porr Tl FEERA 12057 D tarin i Wt Prafil maj ni
il 8 T Fwcadonck w1
IR [T R [LIT] E'ralil Ia Jare 126 Al a2 ) FECE 4TI 33 % | D o Smereane 20 R er Frali madrg
coapt rbresk g §areadingd g Y
T
11 [Heburm e iy nar sy Trwm peim s a4 o it st Tumaly
Col Wizt Dapualuy D 1ruetars i &imeents Fanr wabiea st quate. arws LIXk 3572 [T W AR,
D vl st Ine agir
it Ptarter Linse bl oo 1uie el Michn il Enitaveoeae 13447 53 ) A
dunad j3.liy
feb JFred e s uenent < Bt L s i TR R

Sehechle 111 require explanation where the change in the ratio is wave Usan 2535 as comparcd to the preceding pear, Smee thene are only Usree instances where the ciange is more (b
Service Cverige ratio. feturn on cquity rate, et caplual carnaver ratie, Net profic raas, Betue on capital cmployed, and Rewwn on lvesument, ience explanation is given unly for the s

A5 The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Coite’} relating be emplovee benehts dutmg cmployment and prest-cangdayment benelits received Presi il assent wy Sepreamber 2000, The tode has boen
published m the Gazette ol India. The Minisity of Labowr and Emplayment {"Muinsuy') bas released dralt rules for the Cods on November 13, 2020 and has invited suggestions lkom stakcholders
wineh are wneler active consideeation by the Ministry, However, Uhe date on which the Coda wilk come nato 2itect has net een notified, The Company will assess the impact of the Code when it comes
into effect and wifl record any related impact in the perind i wineh he Corle lecanmes ofagctive,

fit  Other Staturary fuforaation

The utle deeds of 3l the inmovable properties, [other than immovable properties whara e © tpany 15 the lessee and the deass agreemens are duly execeted in favour of the Company) dsclosed in
the finacn statements included in property, plant snd cquipment and [ht of e dssets are hebd in e mame of the © mpany as at the balance sheet dare

The Company iias not revalued its property, plant s equipment, {including right-nl-use assets] or intangible aszets or ot durieg the current or [Previous yenr.

There 3re no myestnient in properiies

The Company does not have any Bewimi property, whede any procceding has been inivated or prading zgainst the Company (o0 holding any Benami property.

The Company bas not advanced any loans or advances in the natura af leans W spedfied persans Wiz, promoters, threciors, K380, related parties; which are repayable on demand or where the
agreement does ot specily any terms or period of repayment cxoept boan given 10 wholly owned subsidiary which is cepayable on demand as disleosed in Note No. 19,

v

vi} The Company has utilised funds raised from ssie of securities or borrowlngs from banks for the specific purposes for which they were issied/Taken,

viF] The Company has been sanctianed working capital limmits in gxcess of flve croce rupaes, in Agarepate, ftom banks or financial institutions on the basis of scourity of current assets and the quartery
returms or statemerts Med by tae company with such banks or financial institetions are in agreement with e bools of account of the Company except a8 mentiwned horeunder:

30/66/2021 Trade Rec 1186359 1194423 (74.64)|Due 10 re-classilication and nedting off with cther baknces |
Inventory 1364829 11.355.08 [F06.79) |Reported amount is gross of provision for ventory.
. ~ Trade Recelvables 1122293 112837402 54.04) | Due to Te-classilication and hettlng off with other balances
F0/09,2021 “IIJ.RI Bf"';l;il:(";::ﬂ: Tnventory 041208 T0.090.90 (678,90} [Reported amouit s gross of provislon for tnventory.
3171272021 Bank ofln;ia M [ 'Trade Recarvables 11632 1141214 21937 |Duie to re-classification and netting ol with other balances
mrETe Inventory 10,817, 1149033 {673.05) [Reported amount is gross of provislon for lnventory.
3170372022 Vrade Recervables 11,715, 1L3B2.00 333.00 {Pue 1o re-classilication and netting off with other hakances
i Niwventory 12,6631 12.607.2 5596 |Reported amount |5 pross of provision for inventory,

vidl) The Company has not been dectared as 3 wilful defanlter by any lander who has powers w declare a company s 4 wilful defaulter at any dme daring the Geanctal year or after the end of Teporting

perlod but before the date when finznclal statements are approved.
48 of Companies Act, 2013 or Sectkon 560 of Hie Companies Act, 1956:
_ (A= In l.akllsjl

Lx

Struck off Companes; Details of relationship with Companizs strick off under Seeu

T - Natureof . Bak i P wil Balanee -7 Relationship widy tha
o A | 3 -0 ding asar | the Strock off Outatanding s at| o
March 31, 2022 - Company March 31, 2071
Torrate Conrtants Filvate Linnited ]
(CIN. UT 4 HOHRIOL LPFTCO43B2 2 Frodioasidon] Foey MNA MNA - Scrvice Prowider
5 I Tele power Sunvices Private Linited [rsche Payable {ES5
CIN: b3 O00ERI014PTC022275] |Services} . HA . MA . Survice Provider
ASSAR Morworks| OPC) Pyt Ll
{CIM: WP 4092020 LBGPLOED32D)  Advance bo ey | - Servied Provider s Servhe Provider
[fFormie Proctenct Desigon B rivane L I Triecdir Bercen e
ACIM: U2B2PIRARO I SPTOUTS 193] L3 of Paonduacis) .0 CuLsbomnel o Tl

X

The Company does notlave any transaction which 15 not recorded in the honks of scrounts But has been srrendeved ur disdosed as mcame during the year tn the tax assessmants nnder the lncot
Tax Act, 961 [Such as, search or survey o any alber velevimt provisions of the Ineonne Tax Act, 1960 ] R

i} The Coanpany has wob Waded or imvested in Deypro emrrency or Virlual G

ey durmy e financial year,

wii) The Company has complisd with the mmber of layars prescrded ander canse (87] of seclion 2 of the Comppamics AL 2003 read with Compames {Restricton an wamben of Layers) Rules. 34

KIHY The Company does ot have any chieges or satistetion winel s pel e e registared with the RBege o of Campanies {000} beyand e slalutory period.

xivy The Company hies 500 redorved any uid e any person(s) or entity(ees ) i uding B e entities (Pasdng Pactyd soud the anderstanding (whether vecorded mowriting o stheny
Company shail.
1o ot Pl o] e Fasding Pty (W mmate Benehoiarees) or

(b sbrectbe or mdire Uy LB e mse st stber perselie e enlies chentitd i say manoer

ULk

(b provude 7 1 fike o Bl of et Beneliviarizs

33 o hies | o e estod umds e st 1t kL ] leerimedinn e ] wtch the gocdarstaoding Ul e Bl roned i

Tl Covtpreiny Ias il advasc o IR IR N TS Y

o hedallof the compaee (ke Sen 25} or

TR [ wnelive 2tbe Leanl o evves a th R T P, BTV I [PV, T S T

%1 pretsde any guarmtee ecurite o gl Bl il s Hltnwole Seneticiaris o
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